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THE OFFERING

Securities Offered:

The Securities offered under this Offering Memorandum are special warrants
(the “Special Warrants”). The Corporation is offering for sale to the public, up to
9,375,000 Special Warrants. Each Special Warrant shall automatically convert into
units of the Corporation (“Units”) and will be deemed to have been exercised without
any further action on the part of the investor on the earliest of: (i) the first business
day following the date on which a receipt for a final prospectus has been issued to the
Corporation by the securities regulatory authorities in a Province of Canada; or
(i) the 12" month following the date of issuance of the Special Warrants. On
conversion, each Unit shall consist of one common share of the Corporation
(“Common Share”) and one common share purchase warrant. Each whole purchase
warrant (“Warrant”) is exercisable into one Common Share upon payment to the
Corporation of $0.20 on or before the date that is 12 months from the conversion date
of the Special Warrants. See item 5.

Price per Security:

$0.08 per Special Warrant

Currency:

All references to dollar amounts in this Offering Memorandum shall be references to
Canadian dollars unless stated otherwise.

Minimum Offering:

This Offering is not subject to any minimum offering amount. You may be the only
purchaser.

Maximum Offering:

$750,000 (Cdn.)

Minimum Subscription Amount:

No minimum subscription amount.

Payment Terms:

By certified cheque, money order or bank draft payable to “Medxtractor Corp.” at
3632 — 13 Street SW, Calgary, Alberta T2T 3R1, with a Subscription Agreement,
Risk Acknowledgement Form(s) and, if applicable, delivered at Closing.




Proposed Closing Date: One or more dates prior to June 30, 2019, or such earlier or later date as may be
approved by the Corporation in its sole discretion.

Income Tax Consequences: There are important tax consequences to these securities. See item 6. These securities
are RRSP Eligible, subject to certain qualification criteria. See item 6.

Selling Agent and Commission: Yes. The Corporation reserves the right to pay commission of up to 10% to those
eligible parties who assist with the Offering. See Item 7.

Resale Restrictions: You will be restricted from selling your securities for an indefinite period. See Item
17.
Purchaser’s Rights: You have 2 business days to cancel your agreement to purchase these securities.

If there is a misrepresentation in this Offering Memorandum, you have the right to
sue either for damages or to cancel this agreement. See Item 11.

The information contained in this Offering Memorandum is intended only for the persons to whom it is transmitted for the
purposes of evaluating the securities offered hereby. Prospective Subscribers should only rely on the information in this
Offering Memorandum. No persons are authorized to give any information or make any representation in respect of the
Corporation or the securities offered herein and any such information or representation must not be relied upon.

This Offering is a private placement and is not, and under no circumstances is to be construed as, a public offering of the
securities described herein. The securities are being offered in reliance upon exemptions from the registration and
prospectus requirements set forth in applicable securities legislation. See “Exemptions From Prospectus Requirements”.

The securities offered hereby have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended
(the “U.S. Securities Act”) or any state securities laws. Accordingly, except as set forth in this Offering Memorandum, the
securities may not be offered or sold in the United States or to U.S. persons, as defined in Regulation S under the U.S.
Securities Act, unless registered under the U.S. Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or an exemption from
such registration is available. This Offering Memorandum does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to
buy any of the securities offered hereby within the United States. See “Plan of Distribution”.

THIS IS A SPECULATIVE OFFERING. An investment in the securities must be regarded as highly speculative
due to the nature of the Corporation’s business and its relatively early stage of development. Subscribers must rely
on the ability, expertise, judgment, discretion, integrity and good faith of the management of the Corporation.
The securities are suitable only for Subscribers who are able to accept the risk inherent in the Corporation’s business.
In addition, there are a number of other risk factors that should be considered by persons proposing to make an investment
in the securities. Subscribers should consult their own professional advisors to assess the income tax, legal and other
aspects of the investment. See “Risk Factors”.
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain information contained in this Offering Memorandum may be forward-looking statements or forward-looking
information (referred to as “forward-looking statements”). Forward-looking statements are often, but not always, identified
by the use of words such as “anticipate”, “plan”, “continue”, “estimate”, “expect”, “may”, “will”, “intend”, “could”,
“might”, “should”, “believe” and similar expressions. Examples of such forward-looking statements in this Offering
Memorandum include, but are not limited to, financial and business prospects and financial outlooks. The forward-looking
statements are based on certain assumptions, which include, amongst other things, whether the Corporation has sufficient
capital to effect its objectives, whether the objectives will produce the results intended by the Corporation, and whether the
markets will react and perform in a manner consistent with the business objectives. Although the Corporation believes that
the expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements are based upon reasonable assumptions and that information
received from third parties is reliable, it can give no assurance that those expectations will prove to have been correct.

Forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual events or outcomes to
differ materially from those anticipated or implied by such forward-looking statements. These factors include, but are not
limited to, changes in general economic and market conditions and other risk factors. Accordingly, readers should not place
undue reliance upon the forward-looking statements contained in this Offering Memorandum and such forward-looking
statements should not be interpreted or regarded as guarantees of future outcomes. Any forward-looking statements
contained in this Offering Memorandum are expressly qualified, in their entirety, by this cautionary statement.

Any forward-looking statements contained in this Offering Memorandum are made as of the date hereof and the
Corporation does not undertake to update or revise them, except as may be required by applicable securities law.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE OF CERTAIN MARKETING MATERIALS

Certain written marketing materials delivered or made available to prospective purchasers in relation to the distribution of
Shares under this Offering Memorandum are incorporated by reference into this Offering Memorandum and are considered
to form part of this Offering Memorandum just as if they were printed as part of it. In particular, in Alberta, Saskatchewan,
Ontario, Quebec, New Brunswick and Nova Scotia all OM marketing materials (as defined below) related to a distribution
under this Offering Memorandum that are delivered or made reasonably available to prospective purchaser before the
termination of the distribution are hereby incorporated by reference into this Offering Memorandum. For these purposes,
“OM marketing materials” means a written communication, other than an OM standard term sheet (as defined below),
intended for prospective purchasers regarding a distribution of securities under an Offering Memorandum delivered under
section 2.9 of National Instrument 45-106 Prospectus Exemptions (“NI 45-106”) that contains material facts relating to the
Shares. An “OM standard term sheet” means a written communication intended for prospective purchasers regarding a
distribution of Shares under this Offering Memorandum delivered under section 2.9 of NI 45-106 that contains only certain
prescribed information set out in NI 45-106.




ITEM 1 - USE OF AVAILABLE FUNDS
1.1 Net Proceeds and Available Funds

The following table discloses the net the funds that will be available as a result of the Offering:

Assuming Maximum Offering
A Amount to be raised by this Offering $750,000
B Selling commissions and fees $75,000
C Estimated Offering costs (e.g. legal, accounting, audit) $30,000
D Net proceeds: D = A - (B+C) $645,000
E Current working capital of the Corporation as at May 31, 2019 $200,000
F Available funds: F=D +E $845,000

1.2 Use of Available Funds

The following table provides a detailed breakdown of how the Corporation will use the funds available as a result of the
Offering:

Description of intended use of available funds listed in order of priority Assuming Maximum Offering
Marketing and Advertising $230,000
Anticipated Prospectus Related Expenses $60,000
Inventory $70,000
Unallocated working capital $455,000
Expenses of the offering $30,000
TOTAL: $845,000
1.3 Reallocation

We intend to spend the available funds as stated. We will reallocate funds only for sound business reasons. Due to the
nature of the new cannabis industry, budgets are regularly reviewed and modified as a result of the success of expenditures
incurred and other opportunities that may become available to the Corporation. Accordingly, while the Corporation
currently intends to spend the funds available to it as stated in this Offering Memorandum, there may be circumstances
where, for sound business reasons, reallocation of funds may be necessary.

ITEM 2 — BUSINESS OF MEDXTRACTOR CORP.

2.1 The Structure

Medxtractor Corp. was incorporated under the laws of the Business Corporations Act (Alberta) on January 24, 2018 under
the name “Medxtractor Corp.”. The head and records office of the Corporation is located at 3632 — 13 Street SW, Calgary,
Alberta T2T 3R1. The Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation were amended on March 15, 2018 to remove certain private
issuer restrictions in order to allow the Corporation to invite the public to purchase Common Shares of the Corporation. The
Corporation has no subsidiaries.

2.2 Our Business

The Corporation is a Calgary-based company that manufactures patented, proprietary small-scale carbon dioxide-based
extractors (“CO2 Extractors™) that are used to extract essential oils and compounds from a variously of botanical materials
and that specifically target the "craft" cannabis grower. Craft growers are those whose crop is up to 800 indoor-sized plants
per crop cycle. In management's opinion, CO2 Extractors represent the state-of-the-art for high-potency, high-purity oils,
one of the fastest growing segments of the overall cannabis market. Cannabis oils can be extracted from flowers (bud), trim
(leaves) and/or post-pressed rosin "chips" (leftovers from hydraulic press extraction). The ongoing worldwide legalization
of cannabis is underpinning the rapidly growing demand for cannabis products with major growth seen in oils due to their
utility as feedstock for various ingestion methods.




2.3 Development of the Business

Pursuant to the terms of the Asset Purchase Agreement dated February 22, 2018, the Corporation acquired certain
technology and know-how for the CO2 Extractors, including U.S. and Canadian patent applications. The U.S. patent has
been granted and the Canadian application is pending. The Corporation issued 5,000,000 Common Shares to a related
party in connection with the acquisition. The Corporation currently manufactures CO2 Extractors of 20z, 50z and 160z
capacities.

Management of the Corporation believes that demand for its Extractors will initially be from individual authorized growers
of cannabis for medical purposes under the current ACMPR.

Why is the cannabis oil market growing so fast?
e  Purity Oils contain far less non-cannabinoid material;

e Potency Oils present far higher ratios of the active cannabinoids which allows for significant dilution that
results in a higher return than for non-extracted products;

e Value-add High-quality oil can be made from low-value feedstock; and

e  Flexibility Oils can be easily used as feedstock for fast-growing types of ingestion methods, including vape
cartridges, transdermal patches, nasal sprays, tinctures and edibles.

Why target the craft grower?

a) Dbased on Internet research, management believes there are far more craft growers than there are large commercial
growers;

b) to our knowledge, we offer the only CO2 Extractors economically affordable to craft growers. We use patented
pumpless technology that allows us to keep prices far below what the pump-based extractors sell for;

c) in response to the threat of large corporate cannabis growers and consumer demand for small-batch quality, craft
growers are now seeking to create and brand very-high-quality "appellations", both flower (bud) and oils (think
small vineyards/craft beer); and

d) until the introduction of our small-scale CO2 Extractors, craft growers generally could not afford CO2 Extractors.
This has resulted in craft growers selling highly-discounted excess cannabis to extraction companies who turned
around and converted it into oils, making significant profits in the process; a situation that does not sit well with
the craft grower.

The Corporation will focus on providing craft-sized CO2 Extractors to craft growers worldwide.
Where we are now:

1) The Corporation has raised approximately $366,000 of seed capital.

2) Marketing/Sales Plan created and tested.

3) Website and e-commerce platform built and tested.

4) Supply chain logistics organized and substantial inventory built.

5) Obtained certification for our Disruptor 16 (our largest extractor) in certain US "cannabis legal" States.

6) More than three dozen extractors sold since July 2018, with limited marketing and advertising. Despite a 21-day
“no questions asked” return policy, there have been no returns.




Competition
Why are there so few competitors in the craft grower market?

There are many competitors, just not carbon dioxide-based. Until now, CO2 Extractors were simply too expensive. Small
growers are producing oils, but they are mainly using hydrocarbon-based solvents to do it and therein, we believe, lays the
opportunity.

Extraction Solvent Analysis
Background

CO2 extraction has been around for decades and is used extensively in a variety of industries (coffee decaffeination being
one). There are a number of large CO2 Extractor manufacturers, many of them being Chinese, and more recently American
and Canadian. The mechanical-pump-based process used today is essentially the same as the process of 40 years ago and
this is why the existing "crop" of pump-based CO2-based extractors all function in essentially the same way. The original
systems were developed to be able to cause pressurized CO2 (often in supercritical phase) to infiltrate cellular structures,
dissolve certain compounds and to then carry those compounds to a decompression chamber where the CO2 undergoes a
loss of density causing precipitation of the compounds from solution. The compound-free low-density gaseous CO2 is then
cooled to liquid phase and repeatedly mechanically-pumped through the raw material, in what is referred to as "closed-
loop" operation. This continues until the raw material is deemed depleted, by the operator, of the target compounds.

The issue is that desirable cannabinoids reside on the surface of the plant.

Cannabinoids are not found deep inside cellular structures; rather they reside on the surface of the cannabis plant - mostly
in stalk-like structures called trichomes as seen in the following picture:

Trichomes are delicate and relatively easy to disrupt, allowing the resident cannabinoids to be moved without the high
pressures and temperatures required to extract other types of cell-bound compounds. This means that mechanical-pump-
based CO2 systems may not be technically required for CO2-based cannabinoid extraction.

So why not just use water to flush the trichomes/cannabinoids?

Actually, you can, but the resulting extract will contain many undesirable non-cannabinoid compounds and, depending on
the application, may require a lot of post-extraction processing. The reason for this is that water is a "polar" solvent (other
examples of polar solvents are ethanol and isopropyl alcohol) and will dissolve many undesirable non-cannabinoid polar
compounds. On the other hand, CO2 is a "non-polar" solvent meaning it is biased toward dissolving "non-polar"
compounds - think of trying to mix oil and water - they won't mix because water is polar and oil is non-polar. Cannabinoids
are non-polar compounds meaning the CO2 will dissolve them while not dissolving the undesirable "polar" compounds
such as green chlorophyll. This allows CO2-extracted cannabinoids to retain the original smell and the sought-after amber
colour as opposed to polar-compound-extracted extracts that will exhibit a dark green black colour along with poor
smell/taste. Furthermore, when the extracted compound(s) separate from the CO2, the CO2 leaves no residual solvent in the
compounds - a valuable property that cannot be claimed by other solvent types and a property that is in high demand in
today's health-conscious world.




Who are our competitors?

Due to capacity and price differentials, we believe we do not compete directly with the large CO2 Extractor manufacturers.
They target larger commercial growers and we target small craft growers. In our opinion, these are totally different
markets. Our extractors max out at 11b capacity and our highest price is ~US$7,995, while the larger extractors generally
begin at ~51b capacity and >US$50,000 (and go up to >100lbs and over $1mm). The vast price differential is largely due to
the equipment and infrastructure required to manage heat related to CO2 flow volume.

We believe that our sole direct CO2-based competitor is OCOLABS, a US-based company that builds and sells the "Super
C", a loz (yes, only 1 ounce) capacity extractor that starts at US$4,000. Their extractor does not recapture/recycle CO2 (in
our opinion a fundamentally important feature) and they claim worldwide sales. They are private so no financial details are
known. Aside from this, we know of no other small-scale CO2 extractors that directly compete with our value proposition
and who we would consider a true competitor. Hydrocarbon-based extractors (acetone, butane, propane, etc.) are commonly
used by small growers to extract cannabinoids and we consider these types of extractors as our true competitors. There are
countless manufacturers of hydrocarbon-based extractors with capacity-based pricing ranging from hundreds of dollars to
tens-of-thousands of dollars.

While CO2 extracts are widely recognized as the purest form, CO2 Extractors are relatively expensive "per capacity unit"
when compared to other types of extractors such as butane or alcohol and until now this has kept CO2 Extractors beyond
the reach of the individual grower. As previously stated, our direct competitor offers a 1oz extractor at US$4,000, and our
cheapest extractor, at 20z capacity, is US$2,995. A similar capacity rudimentary butane extractor can cost less than $300
and an alcohol extractor could be around $20.

So why would anybody buy a small-scale CO2 Extractor over a butane or alcohol extractor?
Here are some considerations:

1) Hydrocarbon solvents are extremely volatile, especially butane/propane. There are numerous documented cases of
explosions causing extreme property damage and, in some cases, death. It is also widely held that butane/propane
extracts retain a hydrocarbon residue, not a sought-after medicinal quality;

2) Alcohol extracts are generally poor-smelling, poor tasting, and "off" coloured and require extensive post-
extraction processsing;

3) CO2 extraction does not introduce new CO2 to the atmosphere, rather it uses existing CO2 rendering CO2
extraction environmentally benign. CO?2 is also virtually inert and non-flammable (it is used in fire extinguishers)
and it leaves zero residue in the extract. CO2-based extraction is the "state-of-the-art" and provides the purest raw
oils available; and

4) Our relatively-low pricing removes the primary cost barrier to CO2 Extractor purchase and presents a strong
economic case for the craft grower.

Barrier to Entry

While basic CO2 extraction technology is well understood and can be built by anyone with aptitude and money, lowering
the cost to access the individual grower market requires significant innovation to maximize thermodynamic efficiency.
We have achieved that by development of a patented process that uses heat differentials to effectively replace mechanical
pumps. This keeps our costs significantly lower than those who rely on the mechanical method and allows us access to the
craft grower market.

Staying in touch with the Market

We regularly conduct research to keep abreast of the market with respect to current demand, trends, new technology,
competition/pricing, distribution opportunities and regulation. We will also attend trade shows to see what the competition
is offering and/or exhibit to gather purchasing interest and sales of our extractors. Based on our research to date, the
regulatory environment is supporting rapid growth of the cannabis market generally and this is translating into high demand
for oils that, in turn, is driving demand for extractors generally. At the same time, many jurisdictions are restricting
hydrocarbon-based extractors due to their explosion potential and this, in combination with demand for high-purity
extracts, is driving demand for carbon dioxide extractors.




We believe that individual growers want an extractor that:
a) extracts high-potency, high-purity, no-residual oil;
b) has a capacity that matches their raw material availability;
c) s easy to operate and low maintenance; and
d) has an economically-supported purchase price.
The Game Changer
Vape Pens

Vaping involves using a small (commonly the size of a ball-point pen) battery-powered heater to vaporize cannabis oil
thereafter inhaling the vapour. Only oil within a certain viscosity range is suitable for vaping as improperly-prepared oil can
clog the vaping device. Vape oil can be made essentially odorless and can be flavoured. Vaping has almost immediate
effect, is very easy to dose, does not require any rolling papers, pipes, rigs, etc. and minimizes the ingestion of harmful non-
cannabinoid compounds. Because of these benefits, vaping is a very fast growing market segment and is expected to
continue so. Vape oil can use flower and/or trim as feedstock. We believe that vaping will be the fastest growing market
segment over the next five years and that because CO2-extracted oil can possibly be directly used in a vape pen/vaporizer,
CO2 extraction will remain the extraction method of choice for vape oil.

Market Penetration

Generally speaking, craft growers are aware of the benefits of extraction. Visibility, pricing, delivery time and sale terms
are key. Our visibility plan is a combination of Google ADWORD campaigns, Facebook groups, grower groups, channel
resellers, trade shows, opt-in email lists and advertising in relevant trade publications. Our value proposition features
affordability potency, purity and flexibility. Our pricing is believed low enough that the larger CO2 Extractor
manufacturers will hesitate to compete in our segment. Customers want expedited delivery times and our simple design
allows for fast production ramp-up when needed. We also offer a "no questions-asked" return policy (subject to re-stocking
charges) to provide additional purchasing comfort. Any returned product can be easily, quickly and inexpensively
reconditioned. To date we have never had a return.

Manufacturing and Customer Service

Increasing sales brings crowded production schedules and increased customer service requirements. Simple design is
paramount and our design is as simple as it gets. Production consists of four divisions:

1) Custom machined parts. We have custom-programmed, third-party CNC machines and lathes available along
with alternatives as volume dictates;

2) Parts and raw material inventory (metal). We have all necessary sources with alternatives - we carry a
significant inventory of parts and can assemble extractors within hours;

3) Assembly/Quality Control. Once all the parts are in one place, assembly is done on a contract/piecework basis in
space provided by the contractor;

4) Production Management. Co-ordination of items 1 through 3 will be done by management until sales volumes
and/or financing can support additional personnel.

Technical Support

For the first 90 days support is free, thereafter the operator must subscribe to a $250/year service plan for continuing
telephone/e-mail support. This fee is largely to discourage trivial calls about issues that are already explained in the
operating manual. Customer service can be provided remotely and does not require physical space. Customer Service is
currently provided by management.

-10-




Our Execution Focus

a) Production efficiency. The products are designed to be easily built with semi-skilled, piece-work labour. We know
the parts and assembly cost.

b) Advertising our existence and cost/benefits. We will establish and maintain "visibility" programs to promote CO2
extraction and ensure we are easily found. The program includes various digital advertising campaigns, forum
participation, and may include a reseller network.

c) Inventory. When buyers want to buy we need to be able to very quickly fill the demand. We currently have a
rotating inventory of approximately 20 extractors (various sizes) so we can usually ship with one week of paid order.

d) Fostering customer loyalty and references. In today's Internet age word-of-mouth travels very fast and customer
input carries a lot of weight. Our goal is to proactively engage our customers to ensure they are 100% satisfied.

e) Minimizing fixed costs. Contract assembly and online marketing/support all reduce the monthly fixed costs.
Build Costs

Overall average costs are generally known and may be reduced if larger volumes are ordered. Inventory is expected to be
approximately $100,000 - $200,000 at any given time. We expect several inventory turns per year and expect some
seasonal fluctuations in demand due to outdoor growers. Indoor grower demand is expected to be year-round. We are not
privy to inventory turnover of our competitors.

Parts Suppliers

Our local area is rich with relevant parts sellers and manufacturing services and we have many options. The competition
keeps prices reasonable and we are always on the lookout for better quality at lesser prices. Some parts are long-lead-time
and we stock significant numbers of these items.

Shipping and Handling

Extractors must be packaged for shipping and this is provided by an experienced third-party crating company on a "per-
unit" contract basis. There are numerous packaging options available at competitive prices.

International Shipping and Customs Brokerage is handled by a reputable third-party who has shipped extractors to Canada,
England, Australia, the US and South America. Domestic shipping is handled internally. There are numerous options
available at competitive prices. All costs associated with shipping, handling, fees, taxes and any local regulatory
compliance are paid for by the buyer. All sales are F.O.B. Calgary, Alberta.

"Left Field" surprises
Major unexpected challenges could come primarily from:

1) New Technology. If a new process was developed that significantly cut the extraction cost while providing the
same, or better, "yield", the Corporation may not be able to compete. We are constantly monitoring related science
for such developments.

2) Extract end-user Regulations. A change in regulation could slow or stop the demand for CO2 extraction. Based on
what we see unfolding in Canada and the US, we doubt there will be any material reversal in the cannabis
legalization push and the resultant demand for CO2-based oil extractors;

3) Mechanical Regulations. Extractors are sold to numerous jurisdictions and each jurisdiction has its own rules,
regulations and exemptions. It is possible that a jurisdiction, or multiple jurisdictions, could change regulations
and/or enforcement and that such a change(s) could force the price point to be pushed beyond an acceptable level for
our target market. At this time we see no reason to believe this will occur.

-11-




Regulatory Compliance

Pressure products may be subject to a variety of rules and regulations that differ by jurisdiction. Our extractors are
manufactured in Alberta pursuant to Alberta pressure regulation. Sales are F.O.B. Alberta. Most Canadian Provinces have
registration exemptions for small-volume pressure vessels. In the US, State-level Peer-Review could be required for
extractors being shipped to the US and the US Peer-Review has been completed for our largest model.

24 Long Term Objective
Where we are going

We plan to leverage our patented, proprietary technology to exploit certain high-value segments of the cannabis market,
primarily in the US, but not limited to the US, and specifically the believed-to-be tens-of-thousands of small growers of
high-quality, small-batch feedstock wanting to enter the fast-growing extracts market.

Our long term objective is to be a leading US and global supplier of Co2 Extractors in the next three to five years. We also
intend to pursue acquisitions that management feels may be beneficial to the Company and its shareholders.

2.5 Short Term Objectives and How We Intend to Achieve Them
To accomplish our short term goals, we need to:

1) Connect with craft-scale growers. We have developed and tested a marketing/advertising program. We believe we
know what to do and how much it will cost to do it. The marketing program is expected to cost approximately
$100,000 over the next 6-12 months.

2) Provide and manufacture small-scale extractors. We believe we own the only patented small-scale CO2-based
(“C0O2”) extraction technology suitable for craft-sized growers. We have significant inventory and sales began in
the latter half of 2018. Management expects this will cost approximately $70,000 over the next 6 -12 months.

3) To become to become a reporting issuer in Canada to enable the Corporation develop an additional organized
market for its Common Shares and apply for a listing on the Canadian Securities Exchange. The cost to become a
reporting issuer is expected to cost approximately $60,000.

4) Qualify the distribution of up to 9,375,000 Units of the Corporation (including the Common Shares and Warrants
thereunder) issuable for no additional consideration upon the exercise or deemed exercise of up to 9,375,000
Warrants issued under this Offering Memorandum. This cost is included in the $60,000 cost to become a reporting
issuer.

There is no guarantee that any of the above objectives will be accomplished. The Corporation expects to achieve the above
objectives within 6 -12 months following completion of the Offering.

2.6 Insufficient Funds

Other than described in Section 1.1, there is no guarantee that the funds available as a result of the offering will be
sufficient to accomplish all of the Corporation’s proposed objectives. There is no assurance that alternative financing will
be available.

2.7 Material Agreements

Except for contracts made in the ordinary course of business, the following are the only material contracts entered into by
the Corporation which are currently in effect and considered to be material:

1. Asset Purchase Agreement made between the Corporation and James M. Durward, a director and officer of the
Corporation dated February 22, 2018, regarding the purchase by the Corporation of certain intellectual property
from Mr. Durward relating to cannabis oil extraction technology in consideration for the issuance of 5,000,000
Common Shares of the Corporation, an issue price of $0.02 per Common Share for an aggregate deemed purchase
price of $100,000 (Cdn). With respect to the valuation of the assets acquired, the Corporation verified that Mr.
Durward developed the technology over a period of three years starting in early 2015 at a cost of approximately
$50,000 and 2.5 years of labor related to research and development of the CO2 Extractors.

2. Stock Option Agreements dated for reference between March 21, 2019 and April 1, 2019 between the Corporation
and certain directors and officers of the Corporation, 2,100,000 stock options exercisable at $0.08 per share for a
five-year term. See “Capital Structure”.
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ITEM 3 - INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS, MANAGEMENT, PROMOTERS AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS

3.1 Compensation Securities Held

The table below outlines certain information regarding each director and officer of the Corporation and any person who as
of May 31, 2019 directly or indirectly beneficially owns or controls 10% or more of the outstanding Shares of a particular

series.
Name and Municipality Position held Compensation paid by Number, Type,
of Principle Residence Company or related party and Percentage of
since inception and the Securities held after
compensation anticipated to completion of
be paid in the current Maximum Offering
financial year
James M. Durward® President, CEO, $25,000 10,167,600
Calgary, Alberta Corporate Secretary $60,000 (33.47%)
and Director
(Jan 24, 2018)
David D. Heighington" Director Nil 1,000,000
Calgary, Alberta (Feb 21, 2018) (3.29%)
G. Steven Price Director Nil 1,000,000
Calgary, Alberta (Feb 21, 2018) (3.29%)
Dusan Kuzma Director Nil Nil
Calgary, Alberta (Mar 19, 2018)
Dwayne Vinck(" Chief Financial Officer Nil 62,500
Calgary, Alberta (April 1, 2019) $20,000
Note:

(1) The Corporation will not pay a salary to these individuals but will pay them on an hourly basis on such amounts as required in their
respective roles, which is estimated to be approximately $80,000 over the next 12 months.

3.2 Management Experience

James Durward, President, Chief Executive Officer, Corporate Secretary, Founder, Director. Provides more than
30 years of experience over multiple startups, public companies, technical design, financing (both public and private) and
M&A. He is a patented inventor and responsible for the Corporation’s startup, general research, product design and build,
and operational planning.

Steve Price P. Eng, Director. A professional engineer and President of Price Engineering, a consulting company providing
technical and managerial expertise to the energy sector since 1995. He has over 35 years experience in engineering and
management including corporate operations, evaluations, facilities design and operation. Mr. Price received his Bachelor of
Science degree in Electrical Engineering from the University of Manitoba. He is past President of Unitech Energy
Resources Ltd., Vice President of HCO Energy Ltd., Bralorne Resources Inc., and Manager of Ranchmen’s Resources Ltd.
(all oil & gas issuers that are or were listed on the TSX).

Dusan Kuzma MBA, MSc., Director. Holds a graduate degree in organic chemistry with >10 years of experience in
R&D, product development, and product commercialization. He has several peer-reviewed publications in leading scientific
journals, a patent issued, and an innovation achievement award received for his contribution to growth of science and
technology. Dusan also has experience in marketing, sales/distribution channel development and international business
development. Dusan held various positions both in small and large private and public companies as well as served on the
Information and Communications Technology Council advisory board for advanced manufacturing technologies in Canada.

David Heighington, Lawyer, Director. Principal of Heighington Law, a securities and corporate law boutique which
represents a diverse group of publicly traded companies throughout the country. Mr. Heighington acts for numerous public
companies primarily listed on the Canadian Securities Exchange and TSX Venture Exchange and is extensively involved in
the areas of corporate and securities law.

Dwayne Vinck, CPA, CA, Chief Financial Officer. Chairman of Sulfur Recovery Engineering, Owner of Chartered
Accountant Practice providing financial statement audits, reviews, consulting, and financial controls evaluations with
twenty four years various business experience including financial reporting and directorships, executive leadership, change
management, project leadership, mergers and acquisitions. Chief Financial Officer West High Yield (W.H.Y.) Resources
Ltd., past CFO of Unitech Energy Resources Ltd, past President of Hunting Oilfield Services Canada.
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3.2 Penalties, Sanctions and Bankruptcy

There are no penalties or sanctions that have been in effect during the last 10 years, or any cease trade orders that have been
in effect for a period of more than 30 consecutive days during the past 10 years against: (i) a director, executive officer or
control person of the Company; or (ii) an issuer of which any of the foregoing persons was a director, executive officer or
control person at the relevant time.

There are no declarations of bankruptcy, voluntary assignments in bankruptcy, proposals under any bankruptcy or
insolvency legislation, proceedings, arrangements or compromises with creditors or appointments of a receiver, receiver
manager or trustee to hold assets, that have been in effect during the last 10 years with regard to any: (i) director, executive
officer or control person of the Company; or (ii) issuer of which any of the foregoing persons was a director, executive
officer or control person at the relevant time other than as disclosed below.

Mr. Heighington was a co-founder and director of Planet Organic Health Corp. ("Planet"). Subsequent to
Mr. Heighington's resignation as a director in 2010, Planet filed for and was granted an order pursuant to the Companies’
Creditors Arrangement Act (Canada) on April 30, 2010.
Mr. Vinck is the Chief Financial Officer of West High Yield (W.H.Y.) Resources Ltd. (“West High”). On December 20,
2018, West High announced that it had concluded a settlement agreement with the Alberta Securities Commission (“ASC”)
with respect to the resolution of certain issues arising from a news release issued by West High on October 5, 2017.
3.3 Indebtedness to the Corporation
As at the date of this Offering Memorandum, the Corporation has no shareholder loans outstanding.

ITEM 4 - CAPITAL STRUCTURE
4.1 Share Capital

The following table provides information about outstanding securities of the Corporation (including options, warrants and
other securities convertible into Common Shares):

Description of Number Number Outstanding | Number Outstanding as of Number Outstanding
Security Authorized | as of February 29, 2019 the date of this Offering Assuming Completion of
to be issued (audited) Memorandum®® Maximum Offering®
Common Shares Unlimited 20,700,100 21,000,100 30,375,100
($366,001) ($378,001) ($1,128,001)
Preferred Shares Unlimited N/A N/A N/A
Options Unlimited 1,500,000 2,100,000® 2,100,000
Notes:

(1)  Options cancelled on March 21, 2019.
(2) Each Stock Option is exercisable into one Common Share of the Corporation at an exercise price of $0.08 and expiring five years

from the date of grant being on March 21, 2019 and April 1, 2019.

(3) AsofFebruary 28, 2019, being the date of the most recent audited financial statements, the Corporation had a deficit of $256,963.

4.2 Liabilities

As of February 28, 2019, the Corporation had current account liabilities and accruals of $28,133.
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4.3 Prior Sales and Redemptions
The Corporation has no Long Term Debt outstanding.

The following table provides the details of the Corporation’s prior sales of securities within the past 12 months:

Date of Issuance Type of Number of Price Total
Security Issued Securities Issued per Security Funds Received
January 24, 2018 Common Shares 100 $0.01 $1.000
February 22, 2018 Common Shares 5,000,000 $0.02 $100,000 (deemed)®
February 27,2018 Common Shares 7,500,000 $0.02 Private Placement for
$150,000%
February 28, 2018 Common Shares 2,500,000 $0.04 Private Placement for
$100,000®
October 12, 2018 Common Shares 5,600,000 $0.02 Private Placement for
$112,0009
October 12, 2018 Common Shares 100,000 $0.04 Private Placement for
$4,000©
April 2,2019 Common Shares 300,000 $0.02, Shares for Debt
$0.04 and $0.06 ($12,000 deemed)”
TOTAL: 21,000,100 $478,001
(of which
312,000 deemed)
Notes:

(1)  Issued at a nominal price on incorporation.

(2) Issued as consideration for purchase of certain intellectual property and patent applications pursuant to the terms of the Asset
Purchase Agreement.

(3) Issued in connection with a private placement of 7,500,000 Common Shares at $0.02 for aggregate proceeds of $150,000.

(4) Issued in connection with a private placement of 2,500,000 Common Shares at $0.04 for aggregate proceeds of $100,000.

(5)  Issued in connection with a private placement of 5,600,000 Common Shares at $0.02 for aggregate proceeds of $112,000.

(6) Issued in connection with a private placement of 100,000 Common Shares at $0.04 for aggregate proceeds of $4,000.

(7) Issued in connection with a shares for debt transaction of 300,000 Common Shares consisting of 100,000 Common Shares at $0.02,
100,000 Common Shares at $0.04 and 100,000 Common Shares at $0.06, for aggregate deemed proceeds of $12,000.

ITEM 5 — SECURITIES OFFERED
5.1 Terms of Securities

The Corporation is offering a maximum of 9,375,000 Special Warrants at $0.08 per Special Warrant for total gross
proceeds of $750,000 if the maximum Offering is achieved.

Each Special Warrant shall automatically convert into Units of the Corporation and will be deemed to have been exercised
without any further action on the part of the investor on the earliest of: (i) the first business day following the date on which
a receipt for a final prospectus has been issued to the Corporation by the securities regulatory authorities in a Province of
Canada; or (ii) the 12" month following the date of issuance of the Special Warrants. On conversion, each Unit shall consist
of one Common Share of the Corporation and one Warrant. Each Warrant is exercisable into one Common Share upon
payment to the Corporation of $0.20 on or before the date that is 12 months from the conversion date of the Special
Warrants.

The purchase price of $0.08 per Special Warrant was determined by the Corporation’s board of directors and based on the
current market price of the Common Shares. Holders of the Special Warrants are not entitled to vote at meetings of
shareholders of the Corporation or to receive dividends. Prior to this Offering, 21,000,100 Common Shares were
outstanding, and after giving effect to the automatic conversion of the Special Warrants being offered under this Offering
Memorandum, 30,375,100 Common Shares will be issued and outstanding if the maximum offering is achieved and
9,375,000 Warrants will be outstanding.
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Once the Special Warrants automatically convert, the investor will hold the same number of Common Shares and Warrants
of the Corporation that it held in Special Warrants and the Special Warrants will cease to exist.

The subscription agreement attached hereto as Schedule “C” (the “Subscription Agreement”) contains representations and
warranties of the subscriber that the Corporation and its legal counsel will be relying upon in order to determine the
eligibility of the subscriber. The subscriber must read the subscription agreement in full prior to execution and is hereby
advised to obtain independent legal advice.

Common Shares

The Corporation is authorized to issue an unlimited number of Common Shares. The holders of the Corporation's Common
Shares issued upon the automatic conversion of the Special Warrants are, subject to the rights, privileges, restrictions and
conditions attaching to the shares of any other class, entitled to dividends as and when declared by the Board of Directors of
the Corporation, to one vote per share at meetings of shareholders of the Corporation except meetings at which only holders
of a specified class of shares are entitled to vote and, upon liquidation, to receive such assets of the Corporation as are
distributable to the holders of the Common Shares. All Common Shares to be outstanding after the automatic conversion of
the Special Warrants will be issued as fully paid and non-assessable.

Preferred Shares

The Corporation is authorized to issue an unlimited number of preferred shares (the "Preferred Shares"), of which at the
date hereof none are issued or outstanding. The Preferred Shares may be issued from time to time in one or more series,
each consisting of a number of Preferred Shares as determined by the board of directors of the Corporation who also may
fix the designations, rights, privileges, restrictions and conditions attaching to the shares of each series of Preferred Shares.
There are no Preferred Shares issued and outstanding. The Preferred Shares of each series shall, with respect to payment of
dividends and distribution of assets in the event of voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the
Corporation or any other distribution of the assets of the Corporation among its shareholders for the purpose of winding-up
its affairs, rank on a parity with the Preferred Shares of every other series and shall be entitled to preference over the
Common Shares and the shares of any other class ranking junior to the Preferred Shares.

5.2 Subscription Procedure

For purchasers resident in a Canadian province your purchase will be made in reliance on the “Offering Memorandum”
exemption in Section 2.9 (2.1) of National Instrument 45-106 Prospectus Exemptions (“NI 45-106”), the “Accredited
Investor” exemption in Section 2.3 of NI 45-106, the “Friends, Family & Business Associate” exemption in Section 2.5 of
NI 45-106, or the “Minimum Amount Investment” exemption in Section 2.10 of NI 45-106.

The required form of risk acknowledgment under Section 2.9(2.1) of NI 45- 106 is Form 45-106F4.

In Alberta, New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Ontario, and Saskatchewan, Form 45-106F4, required under Section 2.9(2.1),
includes Schedule 1 Classification of Investors Under the Offering Memorandum Exemption, with respect to eligibility of
individual investors, and Schedule 2 Investment Limits for Investors Under the Offering Memorandum Exemption, with
respect to investment limits of individual investors.

If you purchase the Special Warrants you will have certain rights, some of which are described below. Different rights
apply depending on which exemption is relied upon. However, the Subscription Agreement supplements those rights on a
contractual basis such that all Subscribers, wherever resident and regardless of the exemption relied upon, will be given
substantially the same rights. Such rights are summarized below. For further information about your rights, you should
consult a lawyer.

You may subscribe for the Special Warrants by delivering the following to the Corporation’s head office address located at
3632 — 13 Street SW, Calgary, Alberta T2T 3R1, Attention: Mr. James M. Durward.

1. A completed Subscription Agreement in the form set out in Schedule “C” to this Offering Memorandum, as well
as any documentation required by the applicable securities regulatory authorities of the jurisdiction in which they
are resident (copies of which are attached to the Subscription Agreement);

2. a certified cheque or bank draft in the amount of your investment payable to "Medxtractor Corp."; and

3. duly execute and complete two copies of Form 45-103F4 — Risk Acknowledgement in the form attached as
Schedule “B” to the Offering Memorandum, if applicable.
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Subject to applicable securities laws, a subscription for Special Warrants evidenced by a duly completed Subscription
Agreement delivered to the Corporation shall be irrevocable. Subscriptions for Special Warrants will be received, subject
to rejection or allotment, in whole or in part, and subject to the right of the Corporation to close the subscription books at
any time without notice, in its sole and unfettered discretion. The Corporation has the unconditional right to accept or
reject any Subscription Agreement submitted.

The first Closing of this Offering is expected to occur on or about June 15, 2019, or such other date as may be determined
by the Corporation. If necessary, subsequent Closings may occur until management closes the Offering, but in no case later
than October 31, 2019. It is expected that definitive certificates representing the Special Warrants will be available for
delivery on the Initial Closing Date or the Subsequent Closing Date, as the case may be. This Offering is not subject to a
minimum subscription level and any funds invested under the Offering are available to the Corporation
immediately. All subscription proceeds will be held in trust until midnight on the second Business Day after the day
the Subscriber signs the applicable Subscription Agreement. In the event that Subscribers provide the Corporation
with a cancellation notice prior to midnight of the second Business Day after the signing date, or the Corporation
does not accept a Subscriber’s subscription, all subscription proceeds will be promptly returned to the Subscriber
without interest or deduction.

You should carefully review the terms of the Subscription Agreement attached hereto for more detailed information
concerning the rights and obligations applicable to you and the Corporation. Execution and delivery of the Subscription
Agreement will bind you to the terms thereof, whether executed by you or by an agent on your behalf. You should consult
with your own professional advisors.

ITEM 6 - INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES AND ELIGIBILITY FOR REGISTERED PLANS
6.1 Professional Advice

You should consult your own professional advisers to obtain advice on the income tax consequences that apply to you.

6.2 Eligibility for Registered Plans

Not all securities are eligible for investment in a registered retirement savings plan (RRSP). You should consult your own
professional advisers to obtain advice on the RRSP eligibility of these securities.

ITEM 7 - COMPENSATION PAID TO SELLERS AND FINDERS

The Special Warrants will be offered for sale by the officers and directors of the Corporation and any other arm’s length
party that the Corporation may approve (the "Agents"). The officers and directors of the Corporation will not be
compensated for the sale of any of the Special Warrants. The Agents, if necessary, will receive a fee in connection with the
sale of any Special Warrants equal to a maximum of 10% of the price of the Special Warrants and 10% of the Special
Warrants sold by the Agents (convertible into Units on the same terms), such commission being determined by agreement
between the Corporation and the Agents.

ITEM 8 - RISK FACTORS

The securities offered hereunder must be considered highly speculative due to the nature of the Corporation’s business.
Prospective investors should carefully consider the information presented in this Offering Memorandum before purchasing
the Common Shares offered under this Prospectus, which include the following:

8.1 Industry Risks

We face competition in the market from larger more established companies in the cannabis technology industry that
offer a wider array of products. These competitors will make it difficult for us to offer competing products and grow
our business.

We will be competing with the producers of other products and competition in the cannabis technology industry will limit
the availability of channels required for the successful distribution of our products. Our products may be competing directly
with other products and indirectly with other forms of CO2 extractors and other types of extractors. We may not be able to
compete successfully against our future competitors and competition could have a material adverse effect on our business,
results of operations and financial condition. Our potential competitors may develop superior products and services that
achieve greater market acceptance than ours. Accordingly, failure of our marketing campaign will result in the failure of the
business.
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Industry changes may have a negative impact on our operations

The extraction business, in general, is undergoing significant changes, primarily due to technological developments. These
developments have resulted in the availability of alternative forms of extractors. It is impossible to accurately predict the
effect that these and other new technological developments may have on the extraction industry. These uncertainties as well
as others outlined herein may have a negative impact on our operations and could result in the complete failure of our
business.

Our success depends on our ability to develop products and sell them directly through our website and indirectly
through distribution channels. The inability to establish an effective website and distribution channels, may severely
limit our growth prospects.

Our business success is completely dependent on our ability to develop products and secure direct and indirect distribution
channels. Revenues derived therefrom represent vital funds for our continued operations. The loss or damage of any of our
business relationships and or revenues derived therefore will result in the inability to market and produce our products.

Our success may be dependent on foreign markets.

Foreign and ancillary markets are expected to generate the majority of our revenues from the medical and recreational
cannabis industries. Neither foreign nor ancillary markets provide a guarantee of revenue. Many markets may never
legalize the consumption of recreational cannabis, which limited the demand for our CO2 Extractors. Also, licensing in a
foreign markets may be dependent upon performance in home markets and if one of our CO2 Extractor is not a success or
if, for any reason, it is not well-received by the public, it may be a financial failure.

Foreign rules and regulations may have an adverse impact on our operations.

Some foreign countries may impose government regulations on the distribution of our products. Also revenues derived
from the distribution of our products in foreign countries, if any, may be subject to currency controls and other restrictions
that may temporarily or permanently prevent our ability to receive or account for such revenue. To the extent that we have
made the economic decision to pursue a particular project based upon foreign distribution, our operations may suffer.

US Related Risk Factors.

Marijuana remains illegal under U.S. federal law and the approach to enforcement of U.S. federal laws against marijuana is
subject to change. Management is not aware of any State or Federal laws or regulation specifically related to the use of the
Corporation's CO2 extractors for the extraction of cannabinoids from marijuana. Furthermore, purchasers of the
Corporation's extractors are required to confirm they are of legal age in their jurisdiction, will not use the purchased
product(s) for illegal activities, and will comply with local laws and regulations. However, notwithstanding such approach,
it could be that federal and/or State laws could be interpreted in a way that results in adverse enforcement action resulting in
a direct negative effect on the Corporation's sales in the U.S. and such negative effect could cause the Corporation to fail
and investors could lose all of their investment. The Corporation's marijuana-related activities (i.e., selling extractors that
could be used to extract cannabinoids from marijuana) target the medical segment of the overall marijuana market. Unlike
in Canada which has federal legislation uniformly governing the cultivation, distribution, sale, and possession of medical
cannabis under the ACMPR, investors are cautioned that in the United States, cannabis is largely regulated at the state
level. But it should be noted that in spite of the permissive regulatory environment of medical cannabis in many states
within the United States, cannabis continues to be categorized as a controlled substance under the US federal Controlled
Substances Act and as such, violates federal law in the United States. The United States Congress has passed appropriation
bills each of the last three years that have not appropriated funds for prosecution of cannabis offenses of individuals who
are in compliance with state medical cannabis laws. American courts have construed these appropriations bills to prevent
the federal government from prosecuting individuals when those parties comply with state law. However, because this
conduct continues to violate federal law, American courts have observed that should Congress, at any time, choose to
appropriate funds to fully prosecute the Controlled Substances Act, any individual or business, even those who have fully
complied with state law, could be prosecuted for violations of federal law. Violations of federal laws and regulations could
result in significant fines, penalties, administrative sanctions, convictions or settlements arising from civil proceedings
conducted by either the federal government or private citizens, or criminal charges, including, but not limited to,
disgorgement of profits, cessation of business activities, or divestiture. The Corporation is not aware of any non-compliance
with U.S. federal law; however, if the Corporation was found to be non-compliant, this could have a material adverse effect
on the Corporation, including its reputation and ability to conduct business, its financial position, operating results,
profitability or liquidity or the market price of its publicly traded shares. In addition, it is difficult for the Corporation to
estimate the time or resources that would be needed for the investigation of such matters or its final resolution. The
Corporation plans to sell extractors into the US and these sales will be subject to US federal and state laws. Given the
illegality of marijuana under U.S. federal law the issuer's access to capital could be negatively affected by public and/or
private capital not being available to support continuing operations. At present, management believes that both private and
public capital is available to the Corporation on terms acceptable to the Corporation but management also believes that this
capital availability could change without notice, requiring the Corporation to operate solely on internally-generated funds.
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In the event that the Corporation has insufficient internally-generated funds the Corporation could fail and you could lose
all of your investment. Management is not currently aware of any specific US federal or state initiatives that would lessen
the Corporation's capital access. Management has reviewed US federal and state requirements related to sale of its
extractors and believes that there are no federal laws pertaining the use of its extractors for extracting marijuana. States
typically have regulation related to mechanical aspects of equipment such as the Corporation's extractors with compliance
required by the operator of the subject equipment in that operator's jurisdiction. The Corporation sells its extractors F.O.B
Alberta and management believes that because of this, the compliance requirement transfers, to the buyer, in Alberta.
Management believes it is in compliance with Alberta regulation and is not aware of non-compliance with any US federal
or state law or regulation.

8.2 The Corporation’s Risks

We have a limited history of operations and unless we are able to successfully execute our business plan, our
business and operating results will suffer resulting in the complete failure of our business.

Our operations are subject to all of the risks inherent in the establishment of a new business. The likelihood of our success
must be considered in light of the risks, problems, expenses and delays frequently encountered in connection with the
formation of a new business in general, as well as the highly competitive environment in which the business is operating.
To address these risks, we must, among other things, continue to respond to competitive developments, product failure
causing personal injury and property damage, attract, retain and motivate qualified personnel, commercialize products, and
implement and successfully execute our marketing strategy and advertising sales strategy. There can be no assurance that
we will be successful in addressing such risks.

The Corporation’s auditor has substantial doubts as to the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern

Our independent auditors have added an explanatory paragraph to their audit issued in connection with the financial
statements for the fiscal year ended February 29, 2019, relative to our ability to continue as a going concern. Because our
auditors have issued a going concern opinion, there is a substantial uncertainty we will continue operations in which case
you could lose your investment. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the
uncertainty about our ability to continue our business. As such we may have to cease operations and investors could lose
their entire investment.

We will incur increased costs and demands upon management as a result of complying with the laws and regulations
affecting public companies, which could harm our operating results.

Should we become a public company, we will incur significant additional legal, accounting and other expenses that we did
not incur as a private company, including costs associated with public company reporting requirements. We expect these
rules and regulations to substantially increase our legal and financial compliance costs and to make some activities more
time-consuming and costly. We are unable to currently estimate these costs with any degree of certainty. We also expect
these rules and regulations may make it more difficult and more expensive for us to obtain director and officer liability
insurance, and we may be required to accept reduced policy limits and coverage or incur substantially higher costs to obtain
the same or similar coverage previously available. As a result, it may be more difficult for us to attract and retain qualified
individuals to serve on our board of directors or as our executive officers. Currently we do not have a system of checks and
balances in place covering our financial operations and investors will bear the economic risk associated with the lack of
such oversight.

We do not intend to use unionized labor.

Our business plan is based on our position as a manufacturing and sales operation. As part of that plan we intend to use
non-union contracted service providers. If we underestimate costs or timing our projects may not be economically viable
and/or we may not be able to complete with them which could result in losses to investors.

To date we have generated minimal revenues from operations and we may have additional capital requirements to
continue our operations but they might not be available to us on favorable terms or at all, and if unavailable our
ability to run our business will be impaired.

As of the date of this Offering Memorandum and even if we raise the maximum Offering, we have limited working capital.
As a result, it may be impossible to expand our operations to manufacture sufficient number of Extractors to sustain
operations. Should we be successful in completing this Offering, the proceeds will be utilized over the next twelve months
as specified in the “Use of Proceeds.” If we are unable to generate sufficient revenues to cover operating expenses or raise
additional funds after the twelve months or during the twelve months should we determine to undertake additional projects,
outside of our current business plan, we will be unlikely to expand our business operations. We currently have no other
plans or arrangements to raise capital for our business except for this Offering.
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Early failures would impair our ability to attract additional capital.

Our business model contemplates continuing sales and we are anticipating revenue from our sales to finance an increased
level of operations. In the event that our early operations are not profitable, we will need to raise additional capital from
outside investment. There are no guarantees that we will be able to raise such capital, or that if we are able to, that it will be
on favorable terms. Early failures are likely to make such additional financing difficult to obtain and we may not be able to
raise any additional capital, if required.

Our products may not be accepted by the market and our business may fail as a direct result of such lack of market
acceptance.

The ultimate profitability of any product depends upon its audience appeal in relation to the cost of its production and
distribution. The audience appeal of a given product depends, among other things, on unpredictable critical reviews and
changing public tastes and such appeal cannot be anticipated with certainty. If certain segments of the viewing public do
not like, are willing to pay for, or otherwise approve of our products, our business may fail.

The premature abandonment of products may result in losses to investors and impair our overall results of
operations.

The development of our products may be abandoned at any stage if further expenditures do not appear commercially
feasible, with the resulting loss of some or all of the funds previously expended on the development of the projects,
including funds expended in connection with the development of any products. In the event that we determine that it is in
the best interests of our shareholders to abandon a product, it is unlikely that we will be able to recoup any of our costs.

Cost overruns will affect our results of operations and may cause the failure of our business.

The costs of developing products and marketing/selling said products are often underestimated and may be increased by
factors beyond our control. Such factors may include weather conditions, taxation, labor disputes, governmental
regulations, equipment breakdowns and other production disruptions. While we intend to engage qualified personnel the
risk of running over budget is always significant and may have a substantial adverse impact on our profitability.

We are currently dependent on our officers and directors for our success and our future operations may require
that we can attract and retain qualified employees, which we may not be able to do.

Our current operations are managed by our officers and directors, should our officers and directors resign, we would have
no personnel to undertake the operations of the Corporation and therefore the Corporation would be adversely affected. We
have no key-person insurance policy for our President or any other Officers and/or Directors and at this time we have no
intention of acquiring same. Our future operations may depend, in part, on our ability to attract, employ and retain
additional qualified employees. No assurance can be given that we will be able to attract or retain such personnel, if
required.

We will rely on consultants and employees and if we are unable to retain these or other similarly qualified
individuals, we may not be able to carry out our business operations.

We expect to be dependent upon contract service providers and loss of their services could adversely affect our business
and our ability to maintain our operations or develop new products. We have not entered into any employment or non-
competition agreements with any individuals and do not plan to in the future. Our success will depend on our ability to
attract and retain qualified personnel. If we cannot attract and retain the necessary individuals our operating results will
suffer.

Costs associated with our business, including production and input costs are not fixed and might increase, creating
uncertainty about our ability to meet our plan of operations.

We have not established long-term contracts with our consultants or other third party suppliers we intend to rely on for the
component parts of the CO2 Extractors. The lack of long-term contracts could result in an increase in what we pay these
individuals for their services. An increase in the production costs will reduce our margins and might make our projects
uneconomical leading to the failure of our business.

There is no guarantee that we will be able to sell enough, or any, of our products to generate a profit and failure to
become profitable will result in the failure of our business.
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The market for our products is limited in scope and there is no assurance that our products will generate market acceptance
and result in sales. We have developed the products with limited market research and there is no assurance that we will be
able to respond to the rapidly evolving markets in the extraction industry. The inability to sell our CO2 Extractors will
result in the failure of our business.

While we have a US patent, litigation arising out of infringement or other commercial disputes could cause us to
incur expenses and impair our competitive advantage.

We may incur substantial expenses in defending against prospective claims, regardless of their merit. Our success depends
in part on our ability to enforce intellectual property protection for our concepts and to preserve our trade secrets. The
validity and breadth of claims covered in our patent filed with Canadian and U.S. authorities involve complex legal and
factual questions and, therefore, may be subject to challenge. No assurances can be given that any of our patents will be
held valid if subsequently challenged, or that others will not claim rights in, or ownership of, the potential copyrights or
trademarks or other proprietary rights held by us or that our intellectual property will not infringe, or be alleged to infringe,
the proprietary rights of others. Furthermore, there can be no assurance that others have not developed or will not develop
similar concepts to our CO2 Extractor. In addition, whether or not additional intellectual property protection is issued to the
Corporation, others may hold or receive intellectual protection covering concepts that were subsequently developed by the
Corporation; and no assurance can be given that others will not or have not independently developed or otherwise acquired
substantially equivalent intellectual property.

Our management has limited experience in producing and selling CO2 extractors and this lack of experience could
result in the failure of the business.

Our management’s lack of experience in producing and selling CO2 extractors could lead to poor decision-making which
could result in cost-overruns and/or the inability to produce the desired products. Although management of the Corporation
intends to hire experienced and qualified staff, this inexperience could also result in the Corporation’s inability to
consummate revenue contracts or any contracts at all. Any combination of the aforementioned may result in the failure of
the Corporation and a loss of your investment.

Our products operate under pressure and various jurisdictions have regulations around pressured products.

Almost all jurisdictions have rules and regulations related to pressurized vessels and without an exemption, our products
may be unsaleable without certification. Certification is often a matter of passing operating specification tests and paying
fees but there is no guarantee that any relevant authority will not change certification processes and that any such changes
would not render our products unsaleable in the applicable jurisdiction. Such changes could cause a material decrease in our
sales and profitability and could put the Corporation out of business in which case you could lose your entire investment.

Service and Warranty Risks

The Corporation's products are technical in nature and are sold with a one year limited warranty and a product return
policy. There is no certainty the products will operate as expected and this could result in the return of a significant number
of CO2 Extractors or result in expensive warranty claims. Any combination of the aforementioned may result in the failure
of the Corporation and a loss of your investment.

8.3 Investment Risks
Even if our projects are successful, we may not be successful and our investors may still lose their investment.

Management has no proven track record of profitably running a manufacturing and sales/marketing operation and poor
decisions could be made that result in unprofitable operations and a failure of the business further resulting in a complete
loss of your investment.

Our Common Shares are not currently traded on any stock market and there is no assurance that Common Shares
purchased pursuant to this Offering can be resold and if resold will be at prices at or above the Offering price.

The Offering price of $0.08 per share was arbitrarily determined and bears no relationship to our earnings, book value, or
any other recognized criteria of value. At the present time there is no public market for our common stock and we cannot
predict the extent to which investor interest in us will lead to the development of an active, liquid trading market. Investors
should not consider investing in this Offering unless they can afford the complete loss of their investment.
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Investors in the Offering will bear a substantial risk of loss due to immediate and substantial dilution.

The present owners of all of the Corporation’s issued and outstanding securities acquired such securities at a cost
substantially less than that which the investors in this Offering will pay. Upon the sale of the Common Shares offered
hereby, the investors in this Offering will experience an immediate and substantial “Dilution”. Therefore, the investors in
this Offering will bear a substantial portion of the risk of loss. Additionally, sales of securities of the Corporation in the
future could result in further “dilution.”

Investors cannot withdraw funds once invested and will not receive a refund.

Beyond the rights associated with this Offering Memorandum, investors will not have the right to withdraw invested funds
and the funds will be immediately available to the Corporation.

The Corporation does not plan to pay dividends in the foreseeable future, and, as a result, stockholders will need to
sell Common Shares to realize a return on their investment.

The Corporation has not declared or paid any cash dividends on its capital stock since inception. The Corporation intends
to retain any future earnings to finance the operation and expansion of its business and does not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future. As a result, stockholders will need to sell shares of common stock in order to realize a
return on their investment, if any. If no market develops for the Common Shares in the future investors would lose their
entire investment.

You may not be able to sell your shares in our Corporation because there is no public market for our stock.

There is no public market for our Common Shares. In the absence of being listed, no market is available for investors in our
common stock to sell their shares. Although we intend to pursue a public listing there is no guarantee that any such listing
will occur. Even if a public listing is achieved, there is no guarantee that a market will develop for your shares and
therefore, investors in this Offering may find it difficult or impossible to sell their Common Shares.

There is currently no market for the Corporation’s common stock, but if a market for our common stock does
develop, our stock price may be volatile.

There is currently no market for the Corporation's common stock and there is no assurance that a market will develop. If a
market develops, it is anticipated that the market price of the common stock will be subject to wide fluctuations in response
to several factors including:

The ability to complete the development of products in order to provide them to distribution channels;

The ability to generate revenues from sales;

The ability to generate brand recognition of the products and services and acceptance by consumers;

Increased competition from competitors who offer competing services;

The financial condition and results of operations; and

The ability to continue to generate or otherwise acquire new products and develop those assets into viable
commercial products.

Furthermore, the stock market may experience extreme price and volume fluctuations, which, without a direct relationship
to our operating performance, may affect the market price of our stock.

We may, in the future, issue additional Common Shares which would reduce investors’ percentage ownership and
may dilute the value of our shares.

The Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation authorize the issuance of unlimited Common Shares. There are no other classes
of securities authorized other than preferred shares. We may value any securities issued in the future on an arbitrary basis.
The issuance of additional securities for future services or acquisitions or other corporate actions may also have the effect
of diluting the value of the shares held by our investors and might have an adverse effect on the trading market for our
Common Shares.

Insufficient Capital

The Corporation currently has revenue producing operations but may, from time to time, report a working capital deficit.
To maintain its activities, the Corporation may require additional funds which may be obtained either by the sale of equity
capital or by entering into an option or joint venture agreement with a third party providing such funding. There is no
assurance that the Corporation will be successful in obtaining such additional financing; failure to do so could result in
failure of the Corporation and total loss of your investment.
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Financing Risks

The Corporation has no history of significant earnings and, due to the nature of its business, there can be no assurance that
the Corporation will be profitable. The Corporation has paid no dividends on its shares since incorporation and does not
anticipate doing so in the foreseeable future. The only present source of funds available to the Corporation is through the
sale of its equity shares and there is no assurance that any such funds will be available on terms acceptable to the
Corporation, or at all. If available, future equity financing may result in substantial dilution to purchasers under the
Offering. At present it is impossible to determine what amounts of additional funds, if any, may be required.

Limited Operating History

The Corporation has a limited history of earnings. The purpose of this Offering is to raise funds to carry out its business
objectives.

Resale of Shares

The continued operation of the Corporation will be dependent upon its ability to generate operating revenues and to procure
additional financing. There can be no assurance that any such revenues can be generated or that other financing can be
obtained. If the Corporation is unable to generate such revenues or obtain such additional financing, any investment in the
Corporation may be lost. In such event, the probability of resale of the shares purchased would be diminished.

Negative Operating Cash Flow

Since inception, the Corporation has had negative operating cash flow. The Corporation has incurred losses since its
founding. The losses and negative operating cash flow may continue for the foreseeable future as funds are expended on the
business plan. The Corporation cannot predict when it will reach positive operating cash flow.

Patent Risks

Although the Corporation has exercised the usual due diligence with respect to determining title to patents and patent
applications in which it has a material interest, there is no guarantee that title to such assets will not be challenged or
impugned. The Corporation’s patent application interests may be subject to prior unregistered agreements or transfers and
title may be affected by undetected defects.

Currency Risk

Currency fluctuations may affect the cash flow which the Corporation may realize from its operations, since most of its
product sales are expected to occur in US dollars whereas the Corporation’s costs are incurred primarily in Canadian
dollars.

Conflicts of Interest

There are potential conflicts of interest to which the directors, officers, insiders and promoters of the Corporation will be
subject in connection with the operations of the Corporation. Some of the directors and officers are engaged and will
continue to be engaged in the search for additional business opportunities on behalf of other corporations, and situations
may arise where these directors and officers will be in direct competition with the Corporation. Conflicts, if any, will be

dealt with in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Business Corporations Act (Alberta).

These risk factors, individually or occurring together, would likely have a substantial negative effect on the
Corporation’s business and would likely cause it to fail.

Dividends

The Corporation does not anticipate paying any dividends on its Common Shares in the foreseeable future.
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Conflicts of Interest

Certain of the directors and officers of the Corporation are engaged in, and will continue to engage in, other business
activities on their own behalf and on behalf of other companies and, as a result of these and other activities, such directors
and officers of the Corporation may become subject to conflicts of interest. The ABCA provides that in the event that a
director has an interest in a contract or proposed contract or agreement, the director shall disclose his interest in such
contract or agreement and shall refrain from voting on any matter in respect of such contract or agreement unless otherwise
provided under the ABCA. To the extent that conflicts of interest arise, such conflicts will be resolved in accordance with
the provisions of the ABCA. To the Corporation’s knowledge, as at the date hereof there are no existing or potential
material conflicts of interest between The Corporation and a director or officer of the Corporation except as otherwise
disclosed herein.

Employees
The Corporation has no taxable employees at this time and all non-contract tasks are performed by management. This
structure was adopted to simplify startup management and financial reporting and is expected to remain this way until a
public offering is achieved.
Locations
We have a small warehouse/shop in Calgary for which we pay minimal month-to-month rent. Administrative functions are
performed by Mr. James Durward at his Calgary home. Custom parts are machined at third-party machine shops.
Additional physical space is available and will be added on an "as-needed" basis.
Intellectual Property
We have a US patent, and a Canadian patent is pending.
Insurance
There is no liability insurance at this time but such insurance will be pursued after a public listing.
Technology Acquisition
The Corporation purchased certain assets from the founder James Durward, in exchange for 5,000,000 common voting
shares of the Corporation. For the purposes of the exchange transaction, the assets are valued at $100,000 and consist of a
100% interest in US patent# 15/686,002 and Canadian Patent Application# 2,977,305. The Corporation was notified in
early 2019 that the US patent was granted and the Canadian patent is expected to follow shortly.

ITEM 9 - REPORTING OBLIGATIONS
As at the date of this Offering Memorandum, the Corporation is not a “reporting issuer” as such term is defined in
applicable securities legislation and accordingly is not subject to most of the continuous disclosure reporting obligations
imposed on reporting issuers by such securities legislation. However, Shareholders will receive, upon request, a copy of the
audited annual financial statements of the Corporation within 120 days of the end of each fiscal year, and any other
information that may be required to be delivered to Shareholders under applicable securities legislation from time to time
for each jurisdiction. You may request a copy of the financial statements by contacting us at the address, numbers or e-mail
address set out on the front cover.

Pursuant to the Business Corporations Act (Alberta), the Corporation is required to:

1. Hold an annual meeting of shareholders of the Corporation no later than 18 months after incorporation and
subsequently not later than 15 months after holding the last preceding annual meeting.

2. Place before the shareholders at every annual meeting annual financial statements as required by law.
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ITEM 10 - RESALE RESTRICTIONS
10.1 General Statement

These securities will be subject to a number of resale restrictions, including a restriction on trading. Until the restriction on
trading expires, you will not be able to trade the securities unless you comply with the exemption from the prospectus and
registration requirements under securities legislation.

10.2 Restricted Period

Unless permitted under securities legislation, you cannot trade the Special Warrants before the date that is four months and
a day after the date the Corporation becomes a reporting issuer in any province or territory of Canada. The Corporation may
never become a reporting issuer and you may be subject to an indefinite hold period. You should consult with your
professional advisor with respect to the resale restrictions and the availability of further exemptions relating to the Special
Warrants offered hereunder.

10.3 Manitoba Resale Restrictions

For trades in Manitoba, unless permitted under securities legislation, you must not trade your Common Shares without the
prior written consent of the regulator in Manitoba unless: (a) the Corporation has filed a prospectus with the regulator in
Manitoba with respect to the Common Shares you have purchased and the regulator in Manitoba has issued a receipt for
that prospectus, or (b) you have held the Common Shares for at least 12 months. The regulator in Manitoba will consent to
your trade if the regulator is of the opinion that to do so is not prejudicial to the public interest.

ITEM 14 - PURCHASER'S RIGHTS

If you purchase these Special Warrants you will have certain rights, some of which are described below. For information
about your rights you should consult a lawyer. The following summaries of investors’ legal rights are subject to the express
provisions of the securities laws of the applicable province or territory in which they are resident and reference is made
thereto for the complete text of such provisions. The rights of action described below are in addition to and without
derogation from any right or remedy available at law to the investor and are intended to correspond to the provisions of the
relevant securities legislation and are subject to the defenses contained therein.

Two Day Cancellation Right

You can cancel your agreement to purchase Special Warrants. To do so, you must send a notice to the Corporation’s head
office by midnight on the second business day after you sign the agreement to buy Special Warrants.

Statutory Rights of Action in the Event of a Misrepresentation

For purposes of the following summaries, “misrepresentation” means an untrue statement of a material fact or an omission
to state a material fact that is necessary in order to make a statement in this Offering Memorandum not misleading in light
of the circumstances in which it was made. A “material fact” means a fact that significantly affects, or would reasonably
be expected to have a significant effect on, the market price or value of the Special Warrants or the underlying Common
Shares.

British Columbia

If you are a resident of British Columbia, and if there is a misrepresentation in this Offering Memorandum, you have a
statutory right to sue:

a) the Corporation to rescind your agreement to buy these Special Warrants, or

b) for damages against the Corporation, every person who was a director or acting in a similar capacity of the
Corporation at the date of this Offering Memorandum and every other person who signed this Offering
Memorandum.

This statutory right is available to you whether or not you relied on the misrepresentation. However, there are various
defenses available to the persons or companies that you have a right to sue. In particular, they have a defense if you knew of
the misrepresentation when you purchased the Special Warrants. Additionally, if you elect to exercise a right of rescission
against the Corporation, you will have no right of action against the persons described in (b) above.
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If you intend to rely on the rights described in (a) or (b) above, you must do so within strict time limitations. You must
commence your action to rescind the agreement within 180 days after the date that you purchased the Special Warrants.
You must commence your action for damages within the earlier of 180 days after you first had knowledge of the facts
giving rise to the cause of action and three years after the day you purchased the .

Alberta

If you are a resident of Alberta, and if there is a misrepresentation in this Offering Memorandum, you have a statutory right
to sue:

a) the Corporation to rescind your agreement to buy these Special Warrants, or

b) for damages against the Corporation, every director of the Corporation at the date of this Offering Memorandum
and every other person who signed this Offering Memorandum.

This statutory right is available to you whether or not you relied on the misrepresentation. However, there are various
defenses available to the persons or companies that you have a right to sue. In particular, they have a defense if you knew of
the misrepresentation when you purchased the Special Warrants. Additionally, if you elect to exercise a right of rescission
against the Corporation, you will have no right of action against the persons described in (b) above.

If you intend to rely on the rights described in (a) or (b) above, you must do so within strict time limitations. You must
commence your action to cancel the agreement within 180 days after the date that you purchased the Special Warrants. You
must commence your action for damages within the earlier of 180 days after you first had knowledge of the facts giving rise
to the cause of action and three years after the day you purchased the Special Warrants.

Saskatchewan

If you are a resident of Saskatchewan and if there is a misrepresentation in this Offering Memorandum, or any amendment
thereto, you have a statutory right to sue:

a) the Corporation to rescind your agreement to buy these Special Warrants, or

b) for damages against the Corporation, every promoter and director of the Corporation as at the date of this Offering
Memorandum, every person whose consent has been filed respecting the Offering but only with respect to reports,
opinions and statements made by that person, every other person who signed this Offering Memorandum and
every person who sells securities on behalf of the Corporation under this Offering Memorandum.

These statutory rights are available to you whether or not you relied on the misrepresentation. However, there are various
defenses available to the persons or companies that you have a right to sue. In particular, they have a defense if you knew of
the misrepresentation when you purchased the Special Warrants. Additionally, if you elect to exercise a right of rescission
against the Corporation, you will have no right of action against the persons described in (b) above.

If you intend to rely on the rights described in (a) or (b) above, you must do so within strict time limitations. You must
commence your action to rescind the agreement within 180 days after the date that you purchased the Special Warrants.
You must commence your action for damages within the earlier of one year after you first had knowledge of the facts
giving rise to the cause of action and six years after the day you purchased the Special Warrants.

Manitoba

If you are a resident of Manitoba, and if there is a misrepresentation in this Offering Memorandum, you have a statutory
right to sue:

a) the Corporation to rescind your agreement to buy these Special Warrants; or

b) for damages against the Corporation, every person director of the Corporation at the date of this Offering
Memorandum and every other person who signed this Offering Memorandum.

These statutory rights are available to you whether or not you relied on the misrepresentation. However, there are various
defenses available to the persons or companies that you have a right to sue. In particular, they have a defense if you knew of
the misrepresentation when you purchased the Special Warrants. Additionally, if you elect to exercise a right of rescission
against the Corporation, you will have no right of action against the persons described in (b) above.
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If you intend to rely on the rights described in (a) or (b) above, you must do so within strict time limitations. You must
commence your action to rescind the agreement within 180 days after the date that you purchased the Special Warrants.
You must commence your action for damages within the earlier of 180 days after you first had knowledge of the facts
giving rise to the cause of action or 2 years after the day you purchased the Special Warrants.

Ontario

Section 130.1 of the Securities Act (Ontario), provides that if you are a resident of Ontario, and if there is a
misrepresentation in this Offering Memorandum, a purchaser who purchases a Special Warrant offered by this Offering
Memorandum during the period of distribution has, without regard to whether the purchaser relied on the misrepresentation,
the following rights:

a) the purchaser has a right of action for damages against the Corporation, or

b) where the purchaser purchased the Special Warrants from the Corporation, the purchaser may elect to exercise a
right of rescission against the Corporation, in which case the purchaser has no right of action for damages against
the Corporation.

The Corporation will not be held liable under this paragraph if the subscriber purchased the Special Warrants with the
knowledge of the misrepresentation. In an action for damages, the Corporation will not be liable for all or any portion of
such damages that it proves do not represent the depreciation in value of the Special Warrants as a result of the
misrepresentation relied upon and in no case will the amount recoverable under this paragraph exceed the price at which the
Special Warrants were sold to the subscriber.

If you intend to rely on the rights described in (a) or (b) above, you must do so within strict time limitations. You must
commence your action to cancel the agreement within 180 days after the date that you purchased the Special Warrants. You
must commence your action for damages within the earlier of 180 days after you first had knowledge of the facts giving rise
to the cause of action and three years after the day you purchased the Special Warrants.

Nova Scotia

If you are a resident of Nova Scotia and if there is a misrepresentation in this Offering Memorandum, or any amendment
thereto, you have a statutory right to sue:

a) the Corporation to rescind your agreement to buy these Special Warrants, or

b) for damages against the Corporation, every person who was a director of the Corporation at the date of this
Offering Memorandum and every other person who signed this Offering Memorandum.

These statutory rights to sue are available to you whether or not you relied on the misrepresentation. However, there are
various defenses available to the persons or companies that you have a right to sue. In particular, they have a defense if you
knew of the misrepresentation when you purchased the Special Warrants. Additionally, if you elect to exercise a right of
rescission against the Corporation, you will have no right of action against the persons described in (b) above.

If you intend to rely on the rights described in (a) or (b) above, you must do so within strict time limitations. You must
commence your action to rescind the agreement within 180 days after the date that you purchased the Special Warrants.
You must commence your action for damages within the earlier of 180 days after you first had knowledge of the facts
giving rise to the cause of action and three years after the day you purchased the Special Warrants.

New Brunswick

If you are a resident of New Brunswick and if there is a misrepresentation in this Offering Memorandum, you have a
statutory right to sue:

a) the Corporation or the seller to rescind your agreement to buy these Special Warrants, or

b) for damages against the Corporation, every person who was a director of the Corporation at the date of this
Offering Memorandum, every person who signed this Offering Memorandum or the seller.

The Corporation will not be held liable under this paragraph if the subscriber purchased the Special Warrants with the
knowledge of the misrepresentation. In an action for damages, the Corporation will not be liable for all or any portion of
such damages that they prove do not represent the depreciation in value of the Special Warrants as a result of the
misrepresentation relied upon and in no case will the amount recoverable under this paragraph exceed the price at which the
Special Warrants were sold to the subscriber.
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Additionally, if you elect to exercise a right of rescission against the Corporation, you will have no right of action against
the persons described in (b) above.

If you intend to rely on the rights described in (a) or (b) above, you must do so within strict time limitations. You must
commence your action to rescind the agreement within 180 days after the date that you purchased the Special Warrants.
You must commence your action for damages within the earlier of one year after you first had knowledge of the facts
giving rise to the cause of action and six years after the day you purchased the Special Warrants.

Prince Edward Island, Newfoundland and Labrador, Northwest Territories, Yukon or Nunavut

If you are a resident of Prince Edward Island, Newfoundland and Labrador, Northwest Territories, Yukon or Nunavut and if
there is a misrepresentation in this Offering Memorandum, you have a statutory right to sue:

a) the Corporation to rescind your agreement to buy these Special Warrants, or

b) for damages against the Corporation, every person who was a director at the date of this Offering Memorandum
and every other person who signed this Offering Memorandum.

These statutory rights are available to you whether or not you relied on the misrepresentation. However, there are various
defenses available to the persons or companies that you have a right to sue. In particular, they have a defense if you knew of
the misrepresentation when you purchased the Special Warrants. Additionally, if you elect to exercise a right of rescission
against the Corporation, you will have no right of action against the persons described in (b) above.

If you intend to rely on the rights described in (a) or (b) above, you must do so within strict time limitations. You must
commence your action to rescind the agreement within 180 days after the date that you purchased the Special Warrants.
You must commence your action for damages within the earlier of 180 days after you first had knowledge of the facts
giving rise to the cause of action or 3 years after the day you purchased the Special Warrants.

General
The securities laws of the above noted provinces and territories are complex. Reference should be made to the full text of
the provisions summarized above relating to contractual and statutory rights of action. Subscribers should consult their own

legal advisors with respect to their rights and the remedies available to them. The rights discussed above are in addition to
and without derogation from any other rights or remedies which Subscribers may have at law.

ITEM 12 — FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Corporation’s financial statements from the date of incorporation to the year ended February 28, 2019 are attached
hereto as Schedule “A”.
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ITEM 13 - DATE AND CERTIFICATE
Dated: May 31, 2019

This Offering Memorandum does not contain a misrepresentation.

(Signed) "James M. Durward"’ (Signed) "Dwayne Vinck"
James M. Durward Dwayne Vinck
President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer

Corporate Secretary and Director

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(Signed) "G. Steven Price” (Signed) "Dusan Kuzma'"
G. Steven Price Dusan Kuzma
Director Director

ON BEHALF OF THE PROMOTER

(Signed) "James M. Durward"
James M. Durward

President, Chief Executive Officer,
Corporate Secretary and Director
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SCHEDULE “A” TO THE OFFERING MEMORANDUM
MEDXTRACTOR CORP.
Financial Statements

Audited Financial Statements of the Corporation for the year ended February 28, 2019 are attached.
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MedXtractor Corp.

Financial Statements
Far the perod from January 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporation) fo February 28, 2013
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To the Sharehalders of MedXtractor Carp.:
Crpinicn

We have audited the financial statements of MedXtractor Corp. (the "Company"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at
February 28, 2018, and the statements of loss and comprehensive loss. changes in shareholders' equity and cash flows for the period from
January 24, 2018 (date of incorporation) to February 28, 2018, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In gur opinion, the accompanying financial statements present faidy, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at
February 28, 2019, and its financial perfformance and its cash flows for the perod from January 24, 2018 (date of incorporation) to February
28, 2019 in accordance with Intermnational Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of cur report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we
hawe fulfilled cur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Mote 2 in the financial statements, which indicates that the Company has not achieved profitable operations since its
inception and had an accumulated deficit of $3256,863 and recognized cash flow deficiency from operations of $216,382. As stated in Note
2, these events or conditicns, along with other matters as set forth in Mote 2, indicate that a material uncerainty exists that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. Cur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor.

In preparing the financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern amd using the going concem basis of accounting unless management aither
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whaole are free from material misstatement,
whiether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or emor and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

MNP
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As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional jedgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or emror, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from emor, as fraud
may involve callusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropnate in the
crcumstances, but mot for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the efiectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Ewaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast signficant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem. If we condude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opmion.
COur conclusions are based on the awdit evidence obtained wp to the date of owr auditor's report. Howewer, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

Ewaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves far presentation.

We communicate with those charged with gowemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant auwdit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal controd that we identify during our audit

Calgary, Alberta MMF P

May 24, 2010 Chartered Professional Accountants

MNP
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MedXtractor Corp.

Statement of Financial Position
As at February 28, 2019

Assets
Current
Cash % 143 489
Accounts receivable 25,980
Inventory (Mote 5) 90,041
263,510
Mon-current Assets
Fumiture and eguipment 822
Intangibles (Note 6, 1.3) 4 840
Total assets L 269,172
Liabilities
Current
Accounis payable and accruals ] 28,133
Total liabilities 28133
Shareholders' Equity
Share capital {Nate 7) 1 386,002
Contributed surplus (Note 11) 132,000
Dieficit (256, 963)
Total shareholders' equity 241,039
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity % 269172

Subsequent events (Mote 15)

Approved on behalf of the Board

“signed” “zigned”
Director Director

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements

4.
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MedXtractor Corp.

Statement of Loss and Comprehensive Loss
For the period from January 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporation) to February 28, 2019

Revenues
Sales (Mote 12) $ 162,392
Cost of Sales $ 54 944
Gross margin % 107,448
Expenses
Depreciation and amaortization (Mote §) $ 459
Advertising and promotion 60,031
Interest and bank charges 3,084
Contractors 6,000
Duwes and subscriptions 17,944
Legal audit, and professional (Mote 13) 112,790
Travel, meals and entertainment 9,225
Referral fees 4 811
Research and development 2,447
Office expenses 9,067
Accounting 5172
Rent 2,100
Stock based compensation (Mote 11) 132 000
Total expenses $ 365,730
Other Income
Interest Income % 1,31%
Total other income % 1,319
Met operating loss and comprehensive loss $ 256,963

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements

_E-
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MedXtractor Corp.
Statement of Changes in Shareholders® Equity

Contributed Shareholders’

Share Capital Surplus Deficit Equity

(%) (%) (1 £3)]
At incorporation January 24, 2018 1 - - 1
Share issuances (Mote T) 366,001 - - 366,001
Stock based compensation (Mote 11) - 132,000 - 132,000
Met loss - - (258,063) (258,063)
As at February 28, 2013 I66 002 132,000 [256,963) 241,039

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements

-E-

-36-




MedXtractor Corp.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the period from January 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporation) to February 28, 2019

Cash provided by the following activities:
Operating activities

Met loss $ (256,963)
Amortization 459
Stock based compensation (Mote 11) 132,000
Change im non-cash working capital (Mote 14) {91,888)
Cash flows used in operating activities $ {216,392}
Investing activities
Purchase of fumiture and eguipment % (1,027)
Investing in intangibles (Mote 8) |5,083)
Cash flows used in investing activities 6,120}
Financing activities

Issuance of common shares (Mote 7) % 366,004

Cash flows provided by financing activities 366,001
Increase in cash 143 489
Cash, beginning of period -
Cash, end of period % 143,489

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements
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MedXtractor Corp.

Motes to the Financial Statements
Faor the penod from Januwary 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporation) to February 28, 2013

Incorporation and operations

MedXtractor Corp. (the "Company”} was incorporated on January 24, 2018 by Cerfficate of Incorporation issued
pursuant to the provisions of the Business Corporations Act (Alberta). The principal business of the Company is
the sale of essential oil CO2 extraction equipment.

The head office and registered office of the Company is located at Suite 730, 1015 - 4th street 5W Calgary.,
Alberta T2R 1J4.

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRS"). as issued by the Intermaticnal Accounting Standards Board ("IASB™) and interpretations issued by the
Internaticnal Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (“IFRICT) in effect for the fiscal pericd beginning
January 24, 2018. These financial statements represent the Company's first presentation of financial statements
under I[FRS.

These financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on May 24,
2018.

Going Concern

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes that the Company will
continue to operate for the foreseeable future and will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in
the normal course of business.

At February 28, 2019, the Company had not achieved profitable operations simce its inception and had an
accumulated deficit of $258,863 and recognized a cash flow deficiency from operations of $216,3082. Whether and
when the Company can attain profitability and positive cash flows from operations is uncertain. The lack of
profitable operations and cperating cash flow deficiency results in a material uncertainty which may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The financial statements do not reflect adjustments that would be necessary if the going concem basis was not
appropriate. Consequently, adjustments would then be necessary to the cammying value of assets and liabilities,
the reported revenues and expenses and their classifications. Such adjustments, if required, could be material.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements are stated in Canadian dellars which is the Company's functional cumency and were
prepared on a going concern basis, under the historical cost convention.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFR3 requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting peried. Although these
estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of the amount, event or actions, actual results ultimately
may differ from those estimates. Areas where estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed
in Mote 4.
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MedXtractor Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the perod from January 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporafion) o February 28, 2013

Significant accounting policies

Cash

Cash consists of the proceeds generated from share receipts.
Intangible assets
Infangible assefs acquired separafely

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are camed at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets
held by the Company relate to permits, patent application, URL website address and all intellectual rights, with an
estimated useful life of 20 years. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are
camied at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Intemally-generated infangible aszefs - Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognized as an expense in the peried in whichi it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development (or from the development phase of an internal
project) is recognized if, and only if, all of the following have been demonstrated:

#  The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

#* The intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;

#* The ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

#» How the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits;

» The availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use
or sell the intangible asset; and,

#» The ability to measure reliably the expenditure atiributable to the intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognized for internally-generated intangible assets is the sum of the expenditure incurred from
the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognized, development expenditure is recognized in profit
of loss in the peried in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intemnally-generated intangible assets are reported at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, on the same basis as intamgible assets that are acquired
separately.

Derecognifion of infangible szzets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognized in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Inventory

Cutsourced inventories are valued at the lower of subcontracted costs and net realizable value determined on a first-
in, first-out basis.
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MedXtractor Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
Far the penod from January 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporafion) o February 28, 2019

Significant accounting policies {confinued)

Furniture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment are recorded at historcal cost. Depreciation is recognized on a straight-line basis over
five years, which represents the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation rates, estimated lives and salvage
values are reassessed annually.

Share-based payments

The Company applies a fair value based method of accounting for all share-based payments. Employee and director
stock options are measured at their fair value of each tranche on the grant date and recognized over its respective
wvesting pericd. Non-employee stock options are measured based on the service provided to the reporting date and
at their then-curment fair values. The cost of stock options is presented as share-based payment expense when
applicable with a corresponding credit to contributed surplus. Om the exercise of stock options share capital is credited
for consideration received and for fair value amounts previously credited to conftributed surplus. The Company uses
the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair value of share-based payments.

Taxes

Tax expense comprises cument and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the statement of comprehensive loss except
to the extent it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current fax

Current tax expense is based on the results for the period as adjusted for items that are not taxable or not deductible.
Current tax is calculated using tax rates and laws that were enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. Provisions are established where appropriate on the
basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred fax

Defered taxes are the taxes expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the camying amounts
of assets in the statement of financial position and their cormesponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences between the carmying
amounts of assets and their cormresponding tax bases. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible tempaorary differences can be utilized. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognized if the tem porary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The cammying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated. For the purpose of impaiment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
groups of assets (the CGU). The recoverable amount of an assetor a CGU is the greater of its value inuse and its
fair value less costs to sell.

=10 -
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MedXtractor Corp.

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the penod from January 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporation) o February 28, 2013

Significant accounting policies {confinuad)

Financial instruments
Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruments

The Company measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value on initial recognition, which is
typically the transaction price unless a financial instrument contains a significant financing component. Subsequent
measurement is dependent on the financial instrument’s classification which in the case of financial assets, is
determined by the context of the Company's business model and the contractual cash flow charactenstics of the
fimancial asset. Financial assets are classified into two categories: (1) measured at amortized cost and (2) fair value
through profit and loss ("FWTPL"). Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost, other than
fimancial liabilities that are measured at FWTPL or designated as FWTPL where any change in fair value resulting
from an entity’s own credit risk is recorded as other comprehensive income ("OCI7).

Amortized Cost

The Company classifies its accounts receivable and accounts payable and accruals as measured at amoriized
cost. The contractual cash flows received from the financial assets are solely payments of principal and interest
and are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows. These financial assets
and financial iabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

FVTFL

The Company classifies its cash as measured at FVTPL. Financial assets and liabilities classified as FUWTPL are
subsequently measured at fair value with changes in fair value charged immediately o the consclidated statements
of income and comprehensive income. The adoption of IFRS & did not change the classification of the Company's
financial assets or financial liabilities.

Impairment of Financial Assets

IFRS 8 introduces a new model for the measurement of impairment of financial assets based on expected credit
losses which replaces the incurred losses impairment medel applied under 1AS 39, Under this new model, the
Company's accounts receivable are considered collectible within one year or less; therefore, these financial assets
are not considered to have a significant finamcing component and a lifetime expected credit loss ("ECL) is
measured at the date of initial recognition of the frade and other receivable.

The Company's accounts receivable are subject to the expected credit loss model under IFRS 8. For the accounts
receivable, the Company applies the simplified approach to providing for expected credit losses prescribed by IFRS
8, which requires the use of the lifetime expected loss provision for all trade receivables. In estimating the lifetime
expected loss provision, the Company considered historical industry default rates as well as credit ratings of major
cusiomers.

Revenuwe recognition

Rewvenue is recognized in a manner that depicts the transfer of promised goods or services to a customer and at
an amount that reflects the consideration expected to be received in exchange for transferring those goods or
Services.

This is achieved by applying the following five steps: (i) identify the confract with a customer; (i} identify the
performance obligations in the contract (jii) determine the transaction price; (iv) allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract; and (v) recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance
obligation. Typically, revenue is recognized on shipment of product as specified by a customer's order and
customer payment is reasonably assured.

-11-
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MedXtractor Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the penod from Janwary 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporafion) o February 28, 2013

Significant accounting policies {confinued)

Accounfing standards issued buf nof yef applied

The Company has reviewed amendments to accounting proncuncements that have been issued but are not yet
effective, and determined that the following may have a future impact on the Company.

In January 2018, the |1ASB issued IFRS5 18 Leases, which requires lessees to recognize all leases on the statement
of Financial Position. IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 with earlier
application permitied for companies that also applies IFR5 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact of the standard on its fimnancial statements and does not believe that
adoption of IFRS 18 will result in a material impadct.

Significant accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates and judgments
are continuously evaluated and are based on management's experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual outcomes can differ from these
estimates.

Estimates

The key sources of estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk of causing material adjustment to the amounts
recognized in the financial statements are:

Fair walue of financial instruments

The estimated fair value of financial assets and liabilities, by their very nature, are subject to measurement
uncertainty.

Taxes

Provisions for taxes are made using the best estimate of the amount expected to be paid based on a gualitative
assessment of all relevant factors. The Company reviews the adequacy of these provisions at the end of the
reporting period. However, it is possible that at some future date an additional liability could result from audits by
taxing autharities. Where the final cutcome of these tax-related matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will affect the tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

Stock based payment transactions

The Company measures the cost of equity-settled share-based transactions with employees by reference to the
fair walue of the equity instruments at the date at which they are granted. Estimating fair value for share-based
payment transactions requires determining the most appropriate valuation model, which is dependent on the terms
and conditions of the grant. This estimate also requires determining the most appropriate inputs to the valuation
madel including the expected life of the share option, volatility, forfeiture rate, risk-free rate and dividend yield and
making assumptions about them.

-12-
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MedXtractor Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
Far the penod from January 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporafion) o February 28, 2019

Significant accounting estimates and assumptions

Judgements

The key areas of judgment that have a significant risk of causing material adjustment to the amounts recognized in
the financial statements are:

Impairment of non-financial assets

The determination of whether indicators of impairment exist and the aggregation of assets into cash-generating
units ("CGU's") based on their ability to generate independent cash flows are subject to management’s judgment.
The recoverable amounts used for impairment calculations require estimates of future cash flows related to the
assets or CGEU's and estimates of discount rates applied to these cash flows.

Taxes

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available to utilize the Company's deductible temporary differences which are based on management's judgement
on the degree of future taxable profits. To the extent that future taxable profits differ significantly from the estimates
impacts the amount of the defermed tax assets management judges is probable.

Financial instruments

The Company is required to classify its various financial instruments imto certain categories for the financial
instruments’ initial and subsequent measurement. This classification is based on management's judgement as o
the purpose of the financial instrument and to which category is most applicable.

Inventory

Inventory consists of:
Outsourced subconfracted machined parts and supplies $ 90,041
Total $ 90,041

Dwuring the period ended February 28, 2018, the Company expensed 543,282 of inventory which is included in cost
of sales.

Intangibles
Patents
Intangible assets, cost § 5,094
Accumulated amortization (254)
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization 5 4,840

On February 22, 2018 the Company acquired intangible assets including patent application, URL website address,
and all intellectual rights relating to the cannabis il extraction technology. The Corporation issued 5,000,000
common shares for an aggregate of 31, the carrying-value of the intangible assets at the time. The intangible
assets were acquired from the President, Director and then sole Shareholder of the Company (Note 13).
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MedXtractor Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
Far the penod from January 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporafion) o February 28, 2019

Share capital

Authorized:

Unlimited number of voting Common Shares
Unlimited number of non-voting Prefermed shares issuable in series

Issued: Common Shares

Number of Shares $
Issued on incorporation 100 1
Issued for cash 15,700,000 366,000
Issued for intangibles (note &) 5,000,000 1
As at February 28, 2018 20,700,100 366,002

At incorporation, the Company issued 100 common shares at a price of $0.01 per share for total proceeds of $1.

On February 22, 2018, the Company issued 5,000,000 common shares of the Company in exchange for intangible
assets purchased from a related party (Mote 8) at a notional exchange value of §1 representing the camying-value
of the intangible assets.

During the period ended February 28, 2018, the Company issued 13,100,000 and 2,600,000 common shares of
the Company at prices of $0.02 and $0.04, respectively, per common share for total proceeds of 53608,000.

Income taxes

The tax provision recorded in the financial statements differs from the amount computed by applying the combined
Canadian federal and provincial income tax statutory rates to loss before tax as follows:

2018
Loss before tax $ [256963)
Statutory income tax rate (%) 2T%
Expected tax recovery at statutory rate 69,380
Increase (decrease) in taxes resulting from:
Non-deductible items (35,640
Deferred tax benefits not recognized (33,740)
Income tax provision $ -

The Compamny has not recognized a defemmed tax asset in respect of the following deductible temporary differences:

Furniture, equipment and intangibles $ 459
Mon-capital losses 124 504
Total deductible temporary differences $ 124963

As at February 28, 2019, the Company has not recognized a deferred tax asset in respect of an estimated non-
capital loss carmy-forward balance of $124,504 available to reduce future years' income for Canadian tax purposes.
These losses, if not fully utilized, will begin to expire in 2038.

Deferred tax assets are recorded only to the extent that future taxable income will be available against which the
deferred can be offset. Management estimates future income using forecasts based on the best available current
information. Based on the current estimates, no deferred tax asset has been recorded.
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MedXtractor Corp.

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the penod from January 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporation) o February 28, 2013

Capital disclosures

The Company's capital consists of share capital. The Company's objective for managing capital is to maintain
sufficient capital to advance its technology and create operating profits.

The Company seis the amount of capital in relation to risk and manages the capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes to economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.
The Company’s objectives whan managing capital are:

i. fo maintain a flexible capital structure, which optimizes the cost of capital at acceptable risk; and,

ii. fomaintain inwestor, creditor and market confidence in order to sustain the future development of the business.

The Company is not subject to any externally or intemally imposed capital requirements at period-end.

Financial instruments

The Company, as part of its operations, camies financial instruments consisting of cash, accounts receivable, and
accounts payable and accruals. It is management's opinion that the Company is not exposed to significant credit,
interest, or currency risks arising from these financial instruments except as otherwise disclosed.

Fair value

Fair value represents the price at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in an orderly market, in an
arm”s length transaction between knowledgeable and willing parties who are under no compulsion to act The
Company classifies the fair value of the fimancial instruments according to the following hierarchy based on the
amount of observable inputs used o value the instrument.

Level 1: Fair value measurements are those derived from guoted prices (unadjusted) in the active market for
identical assets or liabilities.

Lewel 2:  Fair value measurements are those derwved from inputs other than quoted prices that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurements are those derived from valuation technigues that include inputs for the asset
or liability that are not based on observable market data.

The fair value of cash is determined on level 1 inputs. The carrying amount of cash, accounts receivable, and
account payable and accruals approximates its fair value due to the short-term maturities of these items.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss associated with the counterparty's inability to fulfill its payment cbligations. The
Company believes it has no significant credit risk.

Accounts receivable aging

Current 17,101

30 to B0 days 5132

G0 to B0 days 7,747

Changes in non-cash workimg capital $ 29 980
-15-
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MedXtractor Corp.

Motes to the Financial Statements
Faor the penod from Januwary 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporation) to February 28, 2013

1.

12.

13

Financial instruments {confinued)
Liguidity Risk

The Company's approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities
when due. As at February 28, 2018, the Company had a cash balance of $143,489 to pay labilities of $28,133.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss that may arise fromn changes in market factors such as interest rates, foreign
exchange rates, and commedity and equity prices.

i. Interest rate risk

The Company has cash balances and no interesi-bearing debt.
i. Foreign currency risk

The Company does not have assets or liabilities in foreign curmency.
iii. Commodity risk

The Company is not exposed to commedity price risk.

Stock Option Plan

The Company has a stock option plan for its officers, directors, employees and consultants. The maximum num ber
of common shares issuable under the Plan cannot exceed 10% of the Company's issued and outstanding common
shares.

On March 14, 2018, the Company gramted 1,500,000 common share purchase options to directors of the
Corporation. The stock options are exercisable at a price of 50.10 per share, expire in five years and the ocplions
will vest immediately at the date of grant. The fair value of the 1,500,000 stock options granted on March 14, 2018
is $0.088 per option, calculated at the grant date using the Black-5choles option pricing model. The assumptions
for this calculation were a risk free interest rate of 1.89%, expected life of § years and expected volatility of 137%.

Segmented Information

Revenues are predominantly to Camadian customers with 550,808 to customers in the USA and 55,847 o
customers in Australia.

Related Party Transactions

On February 22, 2018 the Company acquired intangible assets including patent application, URL website
address, and all intellectual rights relating to the cannabis il extraction technolegy. The Corporation issued
5,000,000 common shares for an aggregate of 51, the carrying-value of the intangible assets at the time. The
intangibkle assets were acquired from the President, Director and then sole Sharehalder of the Company.

-18 -
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MedXtractor Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
Far the penod from January 24, 2018 (dafe of incorporafion) o February 28, 2019

13.

14.

15.

Related Party Transactions [confinued)

Key Management Personnel

The Company has determined that the key management personnel of the Company consists of its officers
and directors. The following table provides information om compensation expense related to officers and

directors.
Wages, consulting fees and benefits $ 25 000
Stock based compensation expense 132,000
Tatal $ 157,000
Changes in non-cash working capital
Accounts receivable (25, 380)
Inventory (90,041)
Accounts payable and accruals 28,133
Changes in non-cash workimg capital $ (91,888)

Subsequent events

Subsequent to the peried ended February 28, 2019 the following events occcurred:

Omn March 21, 2019, the Company and optionees agreed to cancel the 1,500,000 common shares purchase options
discussed in Mote 11. The Company granted 1,725.000 commeon share purchase options to directors of the
Corporation. The stock options are exercisable at a price of 50.08 per share, expire in five years and the oplions

will vest immediately at the date of grant.

Omn April 1, 2010, the Company granted 375,000 common share purchase options to an officer of the Corporation.
The stock options are exercisable at a price of $0.08 per share, expire in five years and the options will vest

immediately at the date of grant.
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SCHEDULE “B”
FORM 45-103F4 - Risk Acknowledgment
I acknowledge that this is a risky investment:

- Tacknowledge that this is a risky investment.

- I am investing entirely at my own risk.

- No securities regulatory authority or regulator has evaluated or endorsed the merits of these securities or the
disclosure in the offering memorandum.

- I will not be able to sell these securities except in very limited circumstances. I may never be able to sell these
securities.

- The securities are redeemable, but I may only be able to redeem them in limited circumstances.

- I could lose all the money I invest.

I am investing § in total; this includes any amount I am obliged to pay in future. Medxtractor Corp. will pay
of this to [name of person selling the securities] as a fee or commission.

I acknowledge that this is a risky investment and that I could lose all the money I invest.

Date Signature of Purchaser

Print name of Purchaser

Sign 2 copies of this document. Keep one for your records.

You have 2 business days to cancel your purchase. To do so, send a notice to MEDXTRACTOR CORP. stating that you
want to cancel your purchase. You must send the notice before midnight on the 2™ business day after you sign the
agreement to purchase the securities. You can send the notice by fax or email or deliver it in person to [name of issuer] at
its business address. Keep a copy of the notice for your records.

Issuer Name and Address:

MEDXTRACTOR CORP.

c/0 3632 13 Street SW

Calgary, Alberta T2T 3R1

Attention: Mr. James M. Durward, President
Phone: (403) 689-3901

You are buying Exempt Market Securities

They are called exempt market securities because two parts of securities law do not apply to them. If an issuer wants to sell
exempt market securities to you:

- the issuer does not have to give you a prospectus (a document that describes the investment in detail and gives you
some legal protections), and

- the securities do not have to be sold by an investment dealer registered with a securities regulatory authority or
regulator.

There are restrictions on your ability to resell exempt market securities. Exempt market securities are more risky than other
securities.

You will receive an offering memorandum

Read the offering memorandum carefully because it has important information about the issuer and its securities. Keep the
offering memorandum because you have rights based on it. Talk to a lawyer for details about these rights.

-48-




The securities you are buying are not listed

The securities you are buying are not listed on any stock exchange, and they may never be listed. You may never be able to
sell these securities.

The issuer of your securities is a non-reporting issuer

A non-reporting issuer does not have to publish financial information or notify the public of changes in its business. You
may not receive ongoing information about this issuer.

For more information on the exempt market, call your local securities regulatory authority or regulator.

ALBERTA SECURITIES COMMISSION MANITOBA SECURITIES COMMISSION
Suite 600, 250 — 5" Street SW 500 — 400 St. Mary Avenue

Calgary, Alberta T2P 0R4 Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 4W5

(403) 297-6454 (204) 945-2548
www.albertasecuritiescommission.com www.msc.gov.mb.ca

BRITISH COLUMBIA SECURITIES COMMISSION ONTARIO SECURITIES COMMISSION
701 West Georgia Street 20 Queen Street West, Suite 1903
Vancouver, British Columbia V7Y 1L2 Toronto, Ontario M5H 3S8

(604) 899-6500 (416) 593-8314

www.bcsc.be.ca WWW.0SC.20V.0N.ca

SASKATCHEWAN SECURITIES COMMISSION
Suite 601, 1919 Saskatchewan Drive

Regina, Saskatchewan S4P 4H2

(306) 787-5645

www.sfsc.gov.sk.ca/
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SCHEDULE “C”

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
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SUBSCERIPTION AGEEEMENT FOR SPECIAL WARRANTS
TO: MEDXTRACTOR CORF. (the "Issuer")

The undersigned (the "Subscriber") hereby trevocably subsembes for and agrees to purchasze the mumber of special wamrants of the Issuer
("Special Warrants"), for the subscription price of (Cdn.) $0.08 per Special Wanrant, representing the aggregate consideration set forth below (the
"Subscription Amount”), upon and subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the attached "General Provisions” (together with this page and
the attached schedules, the "Subscription Agreement”). Each Special Warrant shall automatically convert inte umts of the Issuer ("Units") and
will be deemed to have been exercised withont any further action on the part of the Subscniber on the earliest of: (1) the first business day following
the date on which a receipt for a final prospectus has been 1ssued to the Issuer by the secimties regulatory authariies in a Provinee of Canada; or
(1) the 12" month following the date of issuance of the Special Warrants. On conversion, each Unit shall consist of one common share of the
Issuer ("Commen Share") and one commeon share purchase warrant ("Warrant"). Each whole purchase wamant 15 exercizable mto one Common
Share upon payment to the Issuer of S0.20 on or before the date that 15 12 months from the conversion date of the Special Warrants. The
Subscrnber agrees that the Issuer (and 1t lezal counsel) may rely upon the representabions, warranties and covenants of the Subscnber contamed m
thus Subscnption Agreement.

Number of Special Warrants:

Full Legal Mame of Subseriber (please print})

By: Aggregate Subzcription Price: Cdn. §
Anthonzed Signature

If the Subscriber is purchasing as agent for a principal and is
not deemed to be purchaszing a: principal under NI 45-106 (as
defined herein) by virtue of being either (i) a trust company or
trust corporation acting on behalf of a fully managed account
Mame of Signatory (please print name of mdividual whose signatare managed by the trust company or trust corporation; or (i) a

appears above 1f different than name of Subsenber) person acting on behalf of a fully managed account managed
by it, and in each such case satisfying the criteria zet forth in

NI 45-106, complete the following and enzure that Exhibit 1 iz
completed in respect of such principal ("Dizclosed Principal”):

Official Title or Capacity (please print)

Subscriber’s Address (incliding postal code)

(Mame of Dhsclosed Prncipal)

Telephone Number (including area code)

(Dhsclosed Pancipal’s Address)

E-Mail Address

(Dhsclosed Pnncipal s Telephone Number and E-Mail Address)

Besister the Special Warrants az follows (unles:z otherwize Deliver the Special Warrantz az follow: (umless otherwize
inztrucied by the Subscriber): inztructed by the Subszerdber):

Mame Name

Account refarence, if appheabla Account reference, if applicable

Address (including postal code) Contact Name

Address (including postal code)

Telephone Number (including area code)

Mumber and type of secunhes of the Issuer held directly or indirectly Is the Subscmber or the Dhisclosed Prnmeipal (if applicable) an
by the Subsenber or the Disclosed Prneipal (if appheable) (excluding Insider of the Issuer of a Pro-Group placee?

the secunthes subsmbed for hereunder):
Insider ProGroup Meather

ACCEPTANCE: The Iszuer hereby accepts the above subscription on the terms and conditions contamed in this Subscription Agreement.
MEDXTRACTOR CORP. Diated: , 2019

Per: Subscnption MNe.: ;

James ML Durward, President
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SUBSCRIPTION AGEEEMENT FOR SPECIAL WARRANTS OF
MEDXTRACTOR CORP.

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE SUBSCRIBER

DATE: MAY 31, 2019

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A NUMBEE OF FOEMS REQUIRED BY SECURITIES
LEGISLATION AND POLICY. SO0ME OF WHICH YOU MUST COMPLETE AND OTHERS
NOT DEPENDING ON SEVERAL FACTORS. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER
ARE HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. AN INVESTMENT IS APPROPRIATE ONLY FOR INVESTORS
WHO HAVE THE CAPACITY TO ABSOEE ALOSS OF SOME OR ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT.

STEFP 1

STEP2

STEFP 3

STEP 4

STEP 3

STEP 6

Enter the mumber of Special Warrants vou are purchasing. your name, address, telephone
number, e-mail address and registration mmstructions and sign this document on the cover
page.

All Subscribers must complete “Information Fegarding the Subscnber” appeanng on page 3.

If you are purchasing the Special Warrants as an “Accredited Investor™. as such term is
defined in National Instrument 45-106 or Securities Aet (Alberta) (generally a lugh net worth
or high income investor), you must complete and sign Schedule "A" — “Accredited Investor
Certificate” and the Appendix 2 attached to Schedule “A”™ if you are an individual

If the Subscnber 15 purchasing the Special Warrants in reliance on the "offering memorandum
exemption” and is resident in British Columbia. two (2) copies of the Risk Acknowledgement
in the form attached to fhus Subscrniption Agreement as Schedule "B";

If the Subscriber is purchasing the Special Warrants in reliance on the "offering memorandum
exemption” and is resident in Alberta, Saskatchewan or Ontario:

) two (2) copies of the Risk Acknowledgement in the form attached to this
Subscription Agreement as Schedule "B";

(i1} if the Subscriber is an "eligible investor” as such term is defined in NI 45-106,
one (1) copy of the Certificate of Elgble Investor in the form attached to this
Subscription Agreement as Schedule "C™;

(211) one (1) copy of each of Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2 to Schedule "D" attached to this
Subscription Agreement, charactenzing the type of investor and confirming
investment limits specified therein (the investment limits do not apply if you are not
an mdividual or you are an "accredited mvestor™);

(v} if the Subscrber is relying on advice from a pertfolio manager, investment dealer or
exempt market dealer (each a "registrant™) to increase its 12-month mvestment linit
to $100,000, then the dealing representative or advising representative of such
regisittant who provided such advice must complete Section 2 of Exhibit 2 to
Schedule "D"; and

If the Subscriber 15 purchasing the Special Warrants in reliance on the "offering memorandum
exemption” and is resident in Manitoba, two (2) copies of the Risk Acknowledgement in the
form attached to this Subscription Agreement as Schedule "B” and, if the acquisition cost to
the Subscnber exceeds $10.000, one (1) copy of the Certificate of Eligible Investor in the
form attached to this Subscription Agreement as Schedule "C”

Please return the completed forms, Exhibits and Appendices, as applicable, together with the aggregate
subscripiion fimds to the Issuer at 3632 13 Street SW, Calgary, Alberta, TIT 3R1. Attention:
Mr. James M. Durward, President. Payment must be submutted in the form of a bank draft payable te
"MEDXTRACTOR CORP.”, or as may otherwise be agreed to by the Issuer. All monetary amounts

herein are in Canadian dellars.

3.
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IMPOERTANT NOTICE TO ALL SUBSCRIBERS

The Issuer is neither listed on anv stock exchange nor is it a reporting issuer in anv jurisdiction and there
is no guarantee that it will ever achieve a listing or become a reporting issuer in any jurisdiction. The
securities purchased pursuant to this Offering are subject to an indefinite hold period under applicable
securities laws and Subseribers may not be able to resell their securities except in accordance with limited
exemptions under applicable securities legislation. The securities offered hereunder are highly speculative.

An investment is appropriate only for investors who have the capacity to absorb a loss of some or all of
their investment.
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INFORMATION REGARDING THE SUBSCEIBER
Please check the appropriate box {and complete the required informarion, if applicable) in each section:

1. Security Holdings. Prior to giving effect to the securities being subscribed for under this Subscription
Agreement. the Subscnber and all persons acting jointly and in concert with the Subscriber currently
own, directly or indirectly, or exercise control or direction over (provide additional detail as applicable):

] Special Wamrants of MEDXTRACTOR CORP. and'or the following other kinds of
shares and convertible securities (including but not limited to convertible debt, warrants
and options) entitling the Subscriber to acquire additional commen shares or other
kinds of shares of the Issuer:

| Mo shares of the Issuer or securities convertible into shares of the Issuer.
2 Inzider Status. The Subscniber either:
O Is an “insider” of the Issuer by virtue of being:

{a) a director or semor officer of the Issuer;

(b) a director or sendor officer of a company that is an Insider or subsidiary of the Issuer;

(c) a person that beneficially owns or controls, directly or indirectly, voting shares of
the Issuer camrying more than 10% of the voting nghts attached to all the Issuer’s
outstanding voting shares;

(d) the Issuer itselfif it holds any of its own securities; or

(e) a person designated as an insider in an order made by a securfies commission or
securities regulatory authority in Canada.

(| Is not an Insider of the Issuer.

-54-




11

GENEEAL PROVISIONS

Definitions

(a)

“Accredited Investor”™ means a Subscnber resident in Canada whe 13 an accredited mvestor

asdefinedin  Sectiom 1.1 of NI 45-106;

() “Applicable Securities Laws™ means the secunties legislabon having apphcaton and the
rules, mstruments, policies, notices and orders issued by applicable secunties regulatory
authorifies having application over this Offering and the Issuer in the Qualifying Junisdictions;

(c) “consultant” means, for an issuer. a person, other than an employee, executive officer, or
director of the issuer or of a related entity of the issuer, that
i is engaged to provide services to the issuer or a related entity of the issuer. other than

services provided in relation to a distibution,

{11} provides the services under a written contract with the 1ssuer or a related entity of the
issuer, and

{1} spends or will spend a significant amount of time and attention on the affairs and
business of the issuer or a related entity of the issuer,

and includes.

(1) for an individual consultant, a corporation of which the individual consultant 13 an
employee or shareholder, and a parinership of which the individual consultant 1s an
employee or partner; and

) for a consultant that 15 not an individual, an employee, executive officer, or director of
the consultant, provided that the individual employee, executive officer. or director
spends or will spend a significant amount of time and attention on the affairs of the
issuer or a related entity of the issuer;

(d) “Closing” means a completion of an 1ssue and sale by the Issuer and the purchase by the
Subscriber of the Special Wamrants pursuant to this Subscnption Agreement on the Closmg
Date. Closings may occur on one or more dates as the Issuer may determine;

(e) “Closing Date” means a day on which the Closing takes place, as the Issuer may determine;

(H “Common Share” means a commeon share without par value in the capital of the Issuer;

(g} “Employvee, Executive Officer. Director and Consultant Exemptions”™ means the
exemption from the prospectus requirement found in Section 2.24 of NI 43-108;

(k) “Exemptions” means the exemptions from the prospectus requirement under Applicable
Securifies Laws;

i) “Family, Friends and Business Associates Exemptions™ means the exemptions from the
prospectus requirement found in Sections 2.5 — 2.6.1 of NI 43-106;

G “International Jurisdiction™ means a countrv other than Canada or the United States;

(&)  “material change” is as defined under Applicable Secunities Laws;

0 “material fact™ 15 as defined under Applicable Secunties Laws;

(m) “misrepresentation” 15 as defined under Applicable Securities Laws;

.
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(o)
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(=)

@

(aa)

(bb)

“NI 45-106" means National Instrument 45-106 — Prospectus Exemptions in the form adopted

by the securities commissions in all provinces and termtories of Canada (a copy is available

online &t www asc.ca);

“Offering” means the sale by the Issuer of up to 9,375,000 Special Warrants, or such other

amount as the directors of the Issuer may determine in their sole discretion. on the terms set
forth in this Subscription Agreement;

“Offering Memorandum™ means the offering memorandum of the Issuer dated May 31, 2019,

“permitted assign” means, for a person that 15 an employee, executive officer, director or

consultant of the Issuer or of a related entity of the Issuer,

(1 a trustee, custedian, or administrator acting on behalf of, or for the benefit of the
persomn,

()  aholding entity of the person,
() an RESP or a RRIF of the person.
(v} aspouse of the person,

) a trustee. custodian, or administrator acting on behalf of. or for the benefit of the
spouse of the person,

{(v)  aholding entity of the spouse of the person. or
(vii) an RESP or a RRIF of the spouse of the person;
“person” means and includes:

1) an mdividual.

[§71] a corporation,

(i) & parmership. trust, find and an association, syndicate, organization or other organized
group of persons, whether incorporated or not; and

{iv)  an mdinidual or other person 1n that person’s capacity as a trustee, executor, admimistrator
or personal or other legal representative;

“Qualifying Jurisdictions™ means the provinces and territories of Canada other than Quebec;

“Schedules”™ means the schedules attached hereto and forming part hereof and comprising of:

1) A Accredited Investor Certificate;

m “B” NI 453-106 F4 Risk Acknowledgement Form;

(m) C” Certificate of Elizible Investor;

) D" Schedule D — Exhibit 1 and 2 Classification of Investors under Offering
Memorandum  Exemption and Investment Limits (Alberta, Saskatchewan, and
Omntario Fesidents)

“Subscriber” means the person or persons named as a Subscriber on the execution page of
this Subscription Agreement and if more than one person 15 so named, means all of them
jointly and severally;

“Subscription Agreement™ or “Agreement” means this subscription agreement between the
Subscriber and the Issuer, ncluding all Schedules incorporated by reference. as it may be
amended or supplemented from time to time;

B
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{cc) “TU.5. Person” means a U.S. Person as defined in Regulation 5 (the defimtion of wluch
includes, but is not limited to, (1) amy natural person resident in the United States, (i1) any
partnership or corporation orgamzed or mncorporated under the laws of the United States, (1)
any partnership or corporation orgamized outside of the United States by a US. Person
principally for the purpose of mmvesting in secunties not registered under the U.S. Secunties
Act, unless it is organized, or incorporated. and owned, by accredited mmvestors who are not
natural persons, estates or trusts, and (v} any estate or trust of which any executor or
administrator or tmustee 1s a U.S. Person;

(dd) “T.5. Securities Act”™ means the Securities Aet of 1933, as amended, of the Umited States of
Amernica; and

(22} “United States” means the United States of America, its territories and pessessions, any State
of the United States and the District of Columbia.

1.2 Words and phrases which are used in this Subscrniption Agreement and all Schedules thereto and which
are defined m NI 45-106 will have the meanmmg ascnbed thereto m NI 45-106, unless otherwise specifically
defined in Section 1.1 of this Subscription Agreement.

-8 Prospectus Exempt Subscription Commitment

21  The Subscober (on its own behalf and, if applicable, on behalf of each person on whose behalf the
Subscriber 15 contracting) hereby irevecably subseribes for and agrees to purchase from the Issuer, subject to
the terms and conditions set forth herein, that number of Special Warrants set out above the Subscriber’s name
on the execution page of this Subscnption Agreement at the price of CDNS0.08 per Special Warrant. Subject to
the terms hereof, this Subscnption Agreement will be deemed to have been made and be effective only upon its
acceptance by the Issuer.

22  The Subscober (on its own behalf and, if applicable, on behalf of each person on whose behalf the
Subscriber is contracting) acknowledges and agrees that the Issuer reserves the nght to reject this subscrption
for Special Warrants, in whole or in part. at any time prior to the Closing Date. Upon the Issuer’s acceptance of
this subscription, this Subscription Agreement will constitute an agreement for the purchase by the Subsenber
from the Issuer, and for the Issuer to 1ssue and sell to the Subscrber, the number of Special Warrants set out on
the execution page hereof and on the terms and conditions set out herein. If this subscription is rejected in
whole, any cheques or other forms of payment deliversd to the Issuer representing payment for the Special
Warrants subscribed for herein will be promptly returned to the Subseniber without interest or deduction. If this
subscription 15 accepted only in part, a cheque representing any refund for that perfion of the subscription for
the Special Warrants which is not accepted will be promptly delivered to the Subscriber by the Issuer without
interest or deduction.

3 Terms and Conditions of Subscription for Special Warrants of the Issuer

3.1  The Subscriber acknowledges (on its own behalf and, if applicable, on behalf of each person on whose
behalf the Subscriber 1s contracting) that Closing the Offermg is not subject to achieving a minimum
subscription amount and any finds shall be made available to the Issuer for use at its sole discretion.

32  The Special Warrants will be governed by the terms and conditions set out in the certificate representing the
Special Warrants (the “Certificates™) delivered at Closing. The Cerfificate will contain among other things,
provision for the appropnate adjustment in a class and mumber of Special Warrants upon the occurrence of certain
events, mcluding any subdivision, conselidation or re-classification of the commeon shares of the Issuer or payments
of stock dividends or upon the merger or re-organization of the Issuer.

33  Each Special Warrant shall antomatically convert mnto Units of the Issuer and will be deemed to have been
exercised without anmy firther action on the part of the Subscober on the earliest of: (1) the first business day
following the date on which a receipt for a final prospectus has been issued to the Issuer by the secunities regulatory
authorities in a Province of Canada; or (i) the 12 month following the date of 1ssuance of the Special Warrants. On
conversion, each Unit shall consist of one Common Share of the Issuer and one Warrant. Each whole purchase
Warrant is exercisable into one Commeon Share upon payment to the Issuer of $0.20 on or before the date that is 12
months from the conversion date of the Special Warrants.

=
-
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4. Closing

41  Prior to Closing, the Subscnber will deliver to the offices of the Issuer, not later than two business days
prior to the Clesing Date, the aggregate Subscoption Amount and subscription documents completed in
accordance with the instructions on page two of this Agreement. Altematively, the Subscober will deliver
certified finds to the Issuer against concurrent delivery by the Issuer of certificates representing the Special
Warrants. On request by the Issuer. the Subscnber agrees to complete and deliver any other documents,
questionnaires, notices and undertakings as may possibly be required by regulatory anthonties, stock exchanges
and Applicable Securiies Laws to complete the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. Closing will
occur on the Closing Date at which time certificates representing the Special Warrants will be available agamst
payment of funds as agreed to and determined by the Issuer. The Subscriber hereby waives receiving any prior
notice of Closing.

42  Closing is subject to certain conditions, including the following:
(a) approval and acceptance of the Subscription Agreement by the Board of Directors of the Issuer;

(b)  the Subscnber duly completes. sigms, and delivers to the Issuer a copy of this Subscnphion Agreement,
together with the aggregate Subscription Amount and all decuments required by Applicable Securities
Laws;

(c) the sale of the Special Warrants 15 exempt from the prospectus requirement under the Applicable
Secunities Laws relating to the sale of the secunifies; and

(d) the Subscnber’s representations and warranties given herein remamn true and correct as at the Closing
Date.

5. Privacy Legislation

51  The Subscrber acknowledges and consents to the fact that the Issuer and its counsel are collecting the
Subscriber’s (and any beneficial purchaser for which the Subscniber is coniracting hereunder) personal
information (as that term is defined under applicable privacy legislation, including, without limitation, the
Fersonal Information FProtection and Electronic Documents Aect (Canada) and any other applicable similar
replacement or supplemental provineial or federal legislation or laws in effect from time to time) for the
purpose of completing the Subscnber's subscniption. The Subscniber acknowledges and consents to the Issuer
and its counsel retaming the personal information for so long as permitted or required by applicable law or
business practices. The Subscnber further acknowledges and consents to the fact that the Issuer and its coumsel
may be required by Applicable Secunities Laws, stock exchange rules and/or Investment Industry Fegulatory
Orgamization of Canada mules to provide regulatory authontes any persomal information provided by the
Subscriber respecting itself (and any beneficial purchaser for which the Subscriber is confracting hereunder).
The Subscriber represents and warrants that it has the authority to provide the consents and acknowledgements
set out in this paragraph on behalf of all beneficial purchasers for which the Subscriber is confracting. In
addition to the foregoing, the Subscrnber agrees and acknowledges that the Issuer and its counsel may use and
disclose the Subscriber’s personal information, or that of each beneficial purchaser for whom the Subscriber are
contracting hereunder, as follows:

() for intemal use with respect to managing the relationships between and contractual obligations
of the Subscriber and its respective counsel, or any beneficial purchaser for whom the
Subscnber is contracting hereimder;

(b} for use and disclosure to the Issuer’s transfer agent and regstrar;

(c) for use and disclosure for income tax related purposes. including without limitation, where
required by law, disclosure to Canada FRevenue Agency:

(d}  disclosure to secunties regulatory authorities and other regulatory bodies with junsdiction with
respect to reports of trade and similar regulatory filings;

.
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(e) disclosure to a governmental or other anthority to which the disclosure is required by court
order or subpoena compelling such disclosure and where there 15 no reasonable altemative to
such disclosure;

Lei) disclosure to professional advisers of the Issuer amnd its respective counsel in connection with
the performance of their professional services;

(g}  disclosure to any person where such disclosure 1s necessary for legitimate business reasons and
15 made with the Subscriber’s prior written consent;

(b}  disclosure to a court determining the nghts of the parties under this Subscnption Agreement; or

L for use and disclosure as otherwise requuired or permutted by law.
The Subscriber acknowledges that the Ontario Secunties Commussion collects personal information in forms
submitted to it by the Issuer. including information about the Subscriber. the Subscriber’s address and contact
information, and the Subscnber’s subscription. The Subscriber acknowledges that the Ontarie Secunties
Commission 15 entitled to collect the information under authority granted to it under Applicable Securities Laws
for the purpose of administration and enforcement of the Applicable Securities Laws in Ontario. The Subscriber
acknowledges that it may obtain information regarding the collection of this information by contacting the
Administrative Assistant to the Director of Corporate Finance, Ontario Securities Commission, Suite 1903,
Box 5520, Queen Street West, Toronto, Ontanio M5H 358, Telephone: (416) 593-3682, Facsimile: (416) 593-
8152, The Subscriber consents to the collection of personal information by the Ontarie Securities Commission

6. Subscriber’s Ackmowledgements — Regarding Risk, Restrictions, Independent Advice and
Advancement of Subscription Proceeds to the Issuer

6.1  The Subscnber represents and warrants and acknowledges and agrees with {on its own behalf and, if
applicable, on behalf of each beneficial purchaser for whom the Subscnber is contracting hereunder) the Issuer
and its counsel (and acknowledges that the Issuer and its counsel are relying thereon) that:

(a) the Subscniber has relied solely upon this Subscription Agreement and other than as stated herein,
not upon any verbal or wntten representation as to fact or otherwise made by or on behalf of the
Issuer or its counsel, such publicly available information having been delivered to the Subscriber
without independent investigation or verification by the Issuer or its counsel;

(b}  no prospectus has been filed by the Issuer with any securities commission or similar authority,
in connection with the issuance of the Special Warrants, and the issuance and the sale of the
Special Warrants are subject to such sale being exempt from the prospectus requirement under
Applicable Securities Laws and accordingly:

@) the Subscriber is restricted from using certain of the civil remedies available under
such legislation;

(11} the Subscriber may not receive information that might otherwise be required to be
provided to it under such legislation;

(111) the Subscriber understands that the Special Warrants purchased by the Subscriber are
subject to resale restnctions and 1t may be difficult or mmpossible to ever sell the Special
Warrants;

(v} the Issuer is relieved from certain obligations that would otherwise apply under such
legislation;

(c) the Subscriber {or others for whom the Subscnber 1s confracting hereunder) has been advised to
consult its own legal adwvisors with respect to the merts and nsks of an investment in the
Special Warrants and with respect to applicable resale restnictions and it (or others for whom it
15 confracting hereunder) 1s solely responsible (and the Issuer 1s in no way responsible) for
compliance with applicable resale restrictions;

.
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(d)

(e)

&

(k)

w

)]

&

]

(m)

without limitation ne representation, guarantee or warranty has been made or given to the
Subscriber by the Issuer or its respective officers, agents or employees or any other person
expressly or by implication, as to:

(1} the approximate or exact length of time that the Subscnber will be required to remain as an
investor in the Issuer;

(11} the financial viability of the business of the Issuer; or
{111} the future profitability of the business of the Issuer;

the offer made by this Subscrption Agreement is imrevocable (subject to the nght of the Issuer
to terminate this Subscription Agreement) and requires acceptance by the Issuer;

this Subscnption Agreement 1s not enforceable by the Subscriber unless it has been accepted by
the Issuer and the Subscrber waives any requirement on the Issuer’s behalf to communicate
immediately its acceptance of this Subscription Agreement to the Subscriber;

the Special Warrants are ighly speculative investments which invelve a substantial degree of
nsk and the Subscrber may lose its entire mvestment in the Special Warrants;

the Subscriber is sophisticated in financial investments. has had access to and has received all

such information concerning the Issuer that the Subscrber has considered necessary n
connection with the Subscriber’s investment decision;

the subscription proceeds will be available to the Issuer on Closing and this subscription 15 not
conditional on any other subscniptions;

that the Issuer will be required to file a report of exempt distribution with all applicable securities
regulatory authomties n one or more junsdicions containing personal information about the
Subscriber. including the following personal information:

) the full name, residential address and telephone number of the Subscriber;

(11} whether the Subscriber is an insider or a registrant (as defined herein);

(111) the number and type of securities purchased:

(1v) the total purchase price {in Canadian dollars);

v the exemption relied on; and

(i) the date of distribution;

the Subscriber acknowledges that the Issuer may complete additional financings m the future
which may have a dilutive effect on existing shareholders at such time, including the
Subscriber;

no agency, governmental authonity, regulatory body, stock exchange or other entity has made
any finding or determination as to the mert for investment of, ner have any such agencies or
governmental anthonties made any recommendation or endorsement with respect to the Special
Warrants;

the Issuer and its counsel will rely on the represemtations and wamranties made herein or

otherwise provided by the Subscriber to the Issuer in completing the sale and issue of the
Special Warmrants to the Subscnber;

_10-
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Subscriber’s Exemption Status

7.1 Subscriber in Canada. If the Subscriber 15 a resident of Canada, the Subscnber, by 1ts execution of

this Subscription Agreement, hereby further represents, wamrants to, and covenants with the Issuer and its
counsel (which representations, warmranties and covenants will survive the Closing of the Offering), that the
Subscriber (on its own behalf and if applicable, on behalf of each beneficial purchaser for whom the Subscrber
is confracting hereunder) 1s purchasing the Special Warrants as principal for its own account (or is deemed to be
purchasing as principal under NI 51-1068), 1t 15 purchasing such Special Warrants not for the benefit of any other
person. and not with a view to the resale or distnibution of the Special Warrants and one of the following
Exemphons applies to the Subscniber and if applicable, each beneficial purchaser for whom the Subscnber 15
contracting hereunder:

(a)

()

(c)

Aceredited Investor Exemption

n The Subscnber is an “Accredited Investor” and the Subscniber has properly completed
and duly executed the Accredited Investor Certificate attached to this Subscription
Agreement as Schedule “A” indicating the means by which the Subscrber iz an
Accredited Investor and confirms the truth and accuracy of all statements made by the
Subscriber in such certificate;

(i1} If vou are an individual, you have concurrently executed and delivered Form 45-
106F9 — Form for Individual Accredited Investors i the form attached as Appendix 2
to Schedule “A™ hereto;

If the Subscriber is relying on the offering memorandum exemption found in Section 2.9 of NI
45-106 and is resident in or otherwise subject to the applicable secunifies laws of British
Columbia, it 15 purchasing the Common Shares as principal (or 15 deemed to be purchasing as
principal) for its own account and not for the benefit of any other person and it has received or
been provided with a copy of the Offering Memorandum and the Subscriber has executed and
delivered to the Corporation two copies of the Pisk Acknowledgement in the form attached to
this Subscription Agreement as Schedule "B", retaining ome (1) copy of such FRisk
Acknowledgement for its records; OR

if the Subscriber is relying on the offering memorandum exemption found in Section 2.9 of NI
45-106 and is resident in or otherwise subject to the applicable securities laws of Alberta,
Saskatchewan or Ontario:

n it 15 purchasing the Common Shares as prnncipal {(or is deemed to be purchasing as
prncipal) for its own account and not forthe benefit of any other person;

(i} it was not created or used solely to purchase or hold securities in reliance on this
Section 7.1(c){u);

(i)  the acquisition cost of all securities acquired by the Subsenber who is an individual in
the preceding 12 months does not exceed: (1) in the case of a Subscriber that is gof an
eligible investor, $10.000; (i) in the case of a Subscriber that is an eligible investor,
$30,000; (1) in the case of a Subscriber that 1s an eligible mvestor and that has
received advice from a portfolio manager, mvestment dealer or exempt market dealer
that the investment is suitable, $100.000; and

{iv)  at the same time or before the Subscriber signs this Subscription Agreement. it has
received or been provided with a copy of the Offenng Memorandum, and the
Subscriber has executed and delivered to the Corporation:

) two (2} copies of the Risk Acknowledgement in the form attached to this Subseription
Agreement as Schedule "B". retaining one (1) copy of such Risk Acknowledgement for
1ts records;

(vi)  if the Subscriber is an "eligible investor” as such term is defined in NI 43-106. one (1)
copy of the Certificate of Elipible Investor in the form attached to this Subscnption
Agreement as Schedule "C";

1.
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(d)

(vit) ome (1) copy of each of Exlubit 1 and Exhibit 2 to Schedule "D" attached to this
Subscription Agreement, characterizing the type of investor and confirming mvestment
limits specified therein (the investment limits do not apply if the Subscriber is not an
individual or it is an "accredited mvestor” as defined in NI 45-106);

(v} if the Subscnber is relyving on adwvice from a portfolio manager, investment dealer or
exempt market dealer (each a "registrant") to increase its 12-month mvestment limit to
$100,000, then the dealing representative or advising representative of such registrant
who provided such advice must complete Section 2 of Exhibit 2 to Schedule "D; OR.

if the Subscrber is relying on the offenng memorandum exemption found in Section 2.9 of
NI 45-106 and is resident in or otherwise subject to the applicable secunties laws of
Manitoba:

n it 15 purchasing the Common Shares as principal (or is deemed to be purchasing as
principal) for its own account and not for the benefit of any other person;

() it is an eligible mvestor (in which case, 1t was not created or used solely to purchase or
hold secumnties as an eligible investor as defined in paragraph (a) of the defimition of
"elimble mvestor” mn NI 45-108) or the acqusition cost of the Common Shares does
not exceed $10.000; and

{m)  atthe same fime or before the Subscnber signs this Subscnpton Agreement, it has recerved
or been provided with a copy of the Offenng Memorandum,

and the Subscriber has executed and delivered to the Corporation two (2) copies of the Risk
Acknowledgement in the form attached to this Subscription Agreement as Schedule "B, retaining one (1)
copy of such Risk Acknowledgement for its records and, if the acquisition cost to the Subscriber exceeds
510,000, one (1) copy of the Certificate of Eligible Investor in the form attached to this Subscription
Agreement as Schedule "C".

T.2 Subscriber Outside of Canada. If the Subscnber is resident in an International Junsdiction or in the

United States, it certifies in particular and further acknowledges and certifies that-

(@)

(®)
(c)
(d

(e)

@

no securities commission or similar regulatory authority has reviewed or passed on the merits of
the Special Warrants;

there is no govermnment or other insurance covering the Special Warrants;
there are nsks associated with the purchase of the Special Warrants;

there are restrictions on the Subscnber’s ability to resell the Special Wamants and it 15 the
responsibility of the Subscriber to determine what those restmetions are and to comply with
them before selling the Special Warrants;

the Issuer has adwised the Subscnber that the Issuer is relying on an exempton from the
requirements to provide the Subscriber with a prospectus and, as a conseguence of acquinng
securities pursuant te this exemption, certain protections, rights and remedies provided by
Applicable Securities Laws, including statatory rights of rescission or damages, will not be
available to the Subscriber;

the Subscriber is knowledgeable of securities legislation having application or junsdicion over
the Subscnber and the Offenng (other than the laws of Canada and the Umted States) which
would apply to this Subscription Agreement;

the Subscriber is purchasing the Special Warmrants pursuant to exemptions from any prospectus,
registration or similar requirements under the laws of that International Jurisdiction and or, if
such is not applicable, the Subscriber i1s permitted to purchase the Special Warrants, and the
Issuer has no filing obligations in the International Jurisdiction;

13-
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(W)

@

no laws in the Intemnational Junsdiction require the Issuwer to make any filings or seek any
approvals of any kind whatsoever from any regulatory authority of any kind whatsoever in the
International Jurisdiction; and

the Special Warrants are being acquired for investment only and not with a view to resale and
distribution within the Intemational Jurisdiction.

7.3 Other General Representations Applicable to All Subscribers

The Subscriber represents and warrants and acknowledges and agrees with {on its own behalf and, if
applicable, on behalf of each beneficial purchaser for whom the Subscnber is contracting hereunder) the Issuer
and its counsel (and acknowledges that the Issuer and its counsel are relying thereon) that:

(2)

()

(c)

(d

(e)

®

the Subscriber has no knowledge of a “material fact” or “material change”, as those terms are
defined herein, in respect of the affairs of the Issuer that has not been generally disclosed to the
public;

the Subscriber (and if applicable. any beneficial purchaser for whom it is acting) is resident in
the junsdiction set out under the heading “Name and Address of Subscriber” on the execution
page of this Subscription Agreement;

the Subscriber is of legal age and has the legal capacity and competence to enter into and
execute this Subscription Agreement and to take all actions required pursuant hereto and, if the
Subscriber is a corporation, it is duly incorporated and validly subsisting under the laws of its
jurisdiction of imcorporation and all necessary approvals by its directors. shareholders and
others have been obtained to authorize execution of this Subscription Agreement on behalf of
the Subscriber;

the entering into of this Subscription Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby do
not result m the violation of any of the terms and provisions of any law applicable to. or the
constating documents of, the Subscriber or of any agreement. written or oral, to which the
Subscriber may be a party or by which the Subseriber is or may be bound;

the Subscnber has duly and validly authorized, executed and delivered this Subscription
Agreement and understands it is infended to constitute a valid and binding agreement of the
Subscriber enforceable against the Subscriber;

in connection with the Subscrber’s mvestment in the Special Warrants, the Subscriber has not
relied upon the Issuer for investment, legal or tax advice, and has, in all cases sought the advice
of the Subscnber's own personal investment adwisor, legal counsel and tax advisers or has
waived its rights thereto and the Subscober is either experienced in or knowledgeable with
regard to the affairs of the Issuer, or erther alone or with its professional advisors 1s capable, by
reason of knowledge and expenence in financial and business matters in general, and
investments in particular, of evaluating the ments and risks of an investment in the Special
Warrants and is able to bear the economic nsk of the mvestment and it can otherwise be
reasonably assumed to have the capacity to protect its own interest in connection with the
investment in the Special Warrants;

m the case of the purchase by the Subscnber of the Special Wamants as agent or trustee for a
principal, the Subscriber is the duly authonzed trustee or agent of such beneficial Subscriber with
due and proper power and anthority to execute and deliver, on behalf of such beneficial Subscriber,
this Subscnphon Agreement and all other documentation n connection with the purchase of the
Special Warrants hereunder, to agree to the terms and conditions herein and therein set out and to
make the representations, warranties, acknowledgements and covenants herein and theremn
contamed all as if such beneficial Subscnber were the Subscriber and 15 subscnbing as principal for
its own account and not for the benefit of any other person for mvestment only and not for resale and
the Subscriber's actions as trustee or agent are in compliance with applicable law and the Subscriber
and the beneficial Subscriber each acknowledge that the Issuer may be required by law to disclose to
certain regulatory authonities the 1dentity of the beneficial Subscriber of Special Warrants;

13-
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(h)  the Subscober is not a control person as defined under Applicable Securities Laws and will not
become a control person by virtue of this subscription;

(i no person has made to the Subscriber any written or oral representations:

0]

(11}
(1)
(i)

that any person will resell or repurchase the Special Warrants;

that any person will refund the purchase prnice for the Special Warrants;

as to the future price or value of the Special Warrants; or

that the Special Warrants will be listed and posted for trading on a stock exchange or

that apphication has been made to list and post the Special Wamrants for trading om a
stock exchange;

Not a person in the United States or a U.S. Person

1 The Subscriber represents and warrants that:

0]

(11}

(1)

(i)

)

(i)

()

the Special Wamrants are not bemng acqured, directly or indirectly. for the account or
benefit of a Person or a person in the United States and the Subscrber does not have
any agreement of understanding (either wrtten or oral) with any U.5. Person or a
person in the United States respecting:

(A) the transfer or assignment of any mights or interests in any of the Special
Warrants;

B} the division of profits, losses, fees, commmssions, or any financial stake m
connection with this Subscription Agreement; or

() the voting of the Special Warrants; and

the Subscriber has no intention to distribute either directly or indirectly any of the
Special Warrants i the United States or to ULS. Persons;

the Subscriber represents that the current structure of this transaction and all
transactions and activities contemplated hereunder is not a scheme to avoid the
registration requirements of the U.5. Securities Act;

the Subscriber is a not a “U.S. Person” and is not purchasing the Special Warrants for
the account or benefit of any U.S. Person or a person in the United States or for
offering, resale or delivery for the account or benefit of any U.S. Person or a person in
the United States;

the Subscriber was outside the United States at the time of execution and delivery of
this Subscription Agreement within the meaning of Regulation 5;

no offers to sell the Special Warrants were made by any person to the Subscriber while
the Subscriber was in the United States;

the Subscriber acknowledges that the Special Warmrants have not been registered under
the U.5. Secunties Act. and may not be offered or sold in the United States or to a U.S.
Person unless an exemption from such registration requirements is available. The
Subscriber understands that the Issuer has no obligation or present intention of filing a
regisiration statement under the U.5. Securities Act in respect of the Special Warrants;
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&)

0]

(m)

(m)

{vi)  the Subscriber will not engage in any directed selling efforts (as defined by Fegulation
5 under the U.S. Securities Act) in the United States in respect of the Special Warrants,
which would include any activities undertaken for the purpose of, or that could
reasonably be expected to have the effect of conditioning the market in the United
States for the resale of the Special Warrants;

the fimds representing the aggregate subscription price for the Special Warrants which will be
advanced by the Subscriber hersunder will not represent proceeds of crime for the purposes of the
FProceeds of Crime (Money Laundering) and Tervorist Financing Act (Canada) or the Uniting and
Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Infercept and Obsouct
Terrorism Act and the Subscriber acknowledges that the Issuer may in the future be required by law
to disclose the Subscriber's name and other information relating to this Subscription Agreement and
the Subscriber's subscription hereunder. on a confidential basis, pursuant to such legislation. To the
best of its knowledge, (2) none of the subscription fimds to be provided by the Subscriber (1) have
been or will be denved from or related to any activity that 15 deemed criminal under the law of
Canada, the United States, or any other junisdiction, or (i) are being tendered on behalf of a person
or entity who has not been identified to the Subscnber; and (k) the Subscriber shall promptly notify
the Issuer if the Subscnber discovers that amy of such representations ceases to be true, and to
provide the Issuer with appropnate information i connection therewith. Notwithstanding that the
Subscriber may be purchasing the Special Warrants as agent on behalf of an undisclosed principal,
the Subscriber agrees to provide, on request, particulars as to the identity of such undisclosed
principal as may be required by the Issuer in order to comply with the foregoing;

the Subscriber will comply with Applicable Securities Laws and, if applicable, Regulation 5
concerning the resale of the Special Warmrants and all related restrictions (and the Issuer is not in
any way responsible for such compliance) and will speak and consult with its own legal
advisors with respect to such compliance;

the Subscnber acknowledges and agrees that all costs and expenses incurred by the Subscriber
(including any fees and disbursements of any special counsel or other advisors retained by the
Subscriber) relating to the purchase of the Special Warrants will be borne by the Subscnber;

The representaions, warranties and covenants of the Subscnber herem are made with the mtent that
they be relied upon by the Issuer and its counsel in determuning the suitability of the purchaser of
Special Warrants and the Subscriber agrees to indemmify, defend and hold the Issuer and its counsel
harmless against all losses, claims, costs, expenses and damages or liabidities which any of them
may suffer or imcur caused or ansmg from reliance thereon The Subscriber undertakes to
immediately notify the Issuer and its counsel of any change in any statement or other information
relating to the Subscriber set forth herem prior to the Closing Date.

8. Covenants of the Issuer

The Issuer hereby covenants with each Subscriber that it will:

(a)

(b)

()

offer, sell. 1ssue and deliver the Special Warrants pursuant to exemptions from the prospectus
filing, registration or qualification requirements of Applicable Secunties Laws and otherwise
fulfill all legal requirements required to be fulfilled by the Issuer (including without limitation,
compliance with all Applicable Secunties Laws in connection with the Offenng);

withmn the required time, file any documents, reports and imformation, in the required form,
required to be filed by Applicable Securities Laws and im connection with the Offering,
together with any applicable filing fees and other materials;

use its reasonable commercial efforts to obtain all necessary approvals for this Offenng, if
applicable.
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9. Resale Restrictions and Legending of Securities

a1 The Subscnber acknowledges that any resale of the Special Wamrants will be subject to resale
restnchions contamned in the Applicable Secunties Laws applicable to the Issuer, the Subscnber or any
proposed transferee. Share certificates will include the following legend imprinted thereon:

"Unless permitied under securities legislation, the holder of this secustty must not trade the security before
the date thar is 4 months and a day after the later af {1) [insert the distrburion dare], and (i) the dare the
1ssuer became a repaiming 155U N any provinee o termtery "

92  The Subscriber is aware that the Special Warrants have not been and will not be registered under the
U5, Secunties Act or the secunties laws of any state and that the Special Warrants may not be offered or seld
in the United States without registration under the U.S. Secunties Act or compliance with requirements of an
exemption from registration and the applicable laws of all applicable states and acknowledges that the Issuer
has no present intention of filing a registration statement under the U.S. Securities Act in respect of the Special
Warrants.

10. General
101  Time1s of the essence hereof.

10.2  The partes hereto will execute and deliver all such further documents and instruments and do all such
acts and things as may either before or after the execution of this Subscription Agreement be reasonably
required to camry out the full mtent and meamng of this Subscription Agreement.

103  This Subscription Agreement, any amendment, addendum, annex exhibit supplement or other decument
relating hereto, any dispute ansing from or related hereto, and all related nmghts, duties and remedies shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of Alberta, and the laws of Canada applicable
in the Province of Alberta, goverung contracts made and to be performed wholly therein without reference to its
principles goveming the choice or conflict of laws, and the parties hereto and their successors in interest urevocably
attorn and submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the Province of Alberta, sitting in the City of Calgary,
with respect to any dispute ansing from or related to this Subscription Agresment.

104  This Subscription Agreement may not be assigned by any party hereto.

105 The Issuer will be entitled to rely on delivery of a facsinule copy of this Subscnption A greement, and
acceptance by the Issuer of a facsimile copy of this Subscnption Agreement will create a legal, valid and
binding agreement between the Subscriber and the Issuer in accordance with its terms.

10.6 This Subscrption Agreement may be signed by the parties in as many counterparts as may be deemed
necessary, each of which so signed will be deemed to be an enginal, and all such counterparts together wall
constitute one and the same instrument.

10,7 This Subscription Agreement is deemed to be entered into on the acceptance date by Issuer,
notwithstanding its actual date of execution by the Subscriber.

10.8 This Subscription Agreement, including, without hmutation, the representations, warranties,
acknowledgements and covenants contained heremn, will survive and confinue i full force and effect and be
binding upon the parties notwithstanding the completion of the purchase of the Special Wamants by the
Subscnber pursuant hereto, the completion of the issue of Special Warrants of the Issuer and any subsequent
disposition by the Subsenber of the Special Warrants.

109  The mvalidity or unenforceabihty of amy particular provision of this Subscnption Agreement will not
affect or limit the validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Subscnption Agreement.

6.
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10.10 Except as expressly provided in this Subscnption Agreement and m the agresments. mstruments and
other documents contemplated or provided for herein, this Subscription Agreement contains the entire
agreement between the parties with respect to the sale of the Special Wamants and there are no other terms,
conditions, representations or wamranties, whether expressed, implied, oral or written, by statute, by common
law, by the Issuer. by the Subscnber, or by anyone else. In the event that execution pages are delivered to the
I[ssuer without this entire Agreement, the Issuer is entitled to assume that the Subscnber, and each beneficial
purchaser for whom it is acting, has accepted all of the fterms and conditions contained in the parts of this
Subscription Agreement that are not returned, without amendment or modification.

1011 All monetary amounts expressed herein are Canadian Dollars.
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SCHEDULE <A™

ACCREDITED INVESTOR CERTIFICATE
(To be completed by Accredited Investors enly)

TO: MEDXTRACTOR CORP. (the "Issuer")

ACCEEDITED INVESTOR (DEFINED IN NI 45-106):

The undersigned (the “Subscriber™) (or if applicable, each beneficial purchaser the Subscriber is confracting
for hereunder), hereby confirms and certifies to the Issuer that the Subsecriber is purchasing the Special
Warrants as principal and that the Subscrber is an “Accredited Investor”™ as defined in NI 43-106 or Securifies
Act (Ontaric) and is fcheck appropriate boxes]:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(@

(e}

=1}

®

®

(@

@

G

.0

except in Ontario, a Canadian financial mstitution or an authorized foreign bank Listed
m Schedule I of the Bank Act (Canada),

except in Ontario, the Business Development Bank of Canada incorporated under the
Business Development Bank of Canada Act (Canada),

except in Ontanie, 2 subsidiary of any person referred to in paragraph (a) or (b), if the
person owns all of the voting securifies of the subsidiary, except the voting securities
required by law to be owned by directors of that subsidiary,

except in Ontario, a person registered under the secunties legislation of a jurisdiction
of Canada as an adviser or dealer,

an individual registered under the securnties legislation of a junisdiction of Canada as a
representative of a person referred to in paragraph (d).

an mdividual formerly registered under the secunties legislation of a junisdiction of
Canada, other than an individual formerly registered solely as a representative of a
limited market dealer under one or both of the Sscurifiesr Aor (Ontano) or the
Securifies Act (Newfoundland and Labrador).

except in Ontano, the Govemnment of Canada or a junsdiction of Canada. or amy
crown corporation, agency of wholly-owned entity of the Government of Canada or a
Jurisdiction of Canada,

except in Ontario, a municipality, public board or commission in Canada and a
metropolitan community, school board, the Comité de gestion de la taxe scolaire de
l'ile de Montréal or an intermunicipal management board in Quebec,

except in Ontario, any national federal, state, provincial, termmtomal or mumicipal
government of or in any foreign junsdiction. or any agency of that govemment,

except in Ontario, a pension fund that is regulated by the Office of the Superintendent
of Financial Institutions (Canada) or a pension commission or similar regulatory
authority of a junsdiction of Canada,

an individual who, either alone or with a spouse, beneficially owns financial assets
having am aggregate realizable value that before taxes, but net of any related
liabilities. exceeds $1.000,000,

an mdmvidual whe beneficially owns financial assets having an aggregate realizable value
that, before taxes, but net of any related habilities, exceeds 53,000,000,

18-
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&)

0]
()

()

(o)

P

@

@

@

®

()

)

(w)

an individual whose net income before taxes exceeded $200.000 in each of the two
most Tecent calendar years or whose net income before taxes combined with that of a
spouse exceeded $300.000 in each of the two most recent calendar vears and who, in
either case, reasonably expects to exceed that net income level in the current calendar
year,

an individual wheo, either alone or with a spouse, has net assets of at least $5,000,000,

a person. other than an individual or investment fund, that has net assets of at least
$5,000,000 as shown on its most recently prepared financial statements,

an investment fund that distributes or has distributed its securties only to
(1) a person that 15 or was an accredited investor at the time of the distnbution,

(i} a person that aceuires or acquired securities in the circumstances refemed to in

sections 2.10 [Mimmum amount mvestment] and 2.19 [Additional mvestment in
mvestment fimds] of NI 43-106, or

(11) a person described in paragraph (i) or (i) immediately above that acquires or
acquired securities under section 2.18 [Investment fimd reinvestment] of NI 45-
108,

an investment find that distributes or has distributed securities under a prospectus ina
jurisdiction of Canada for which the regulator or, in Quebec, the secunties regulatory
anthonty, has 1ssued a receipt,

a tmust company or trust corporation registered or authomzed to camy on business
under the Trust and Loan Companies Act (Canada) or under comparable legslation m
a junsdiction of Canada or a foreign junsdiction, acting on behalf of a fully managed
account by the trust company or trust corporation, as the case may be,

a person acting on behalf of a fully managed account managed by that person, if that
person is registered or authonized to camy on business as an adviser or the equivalent
under the securities legislation of a junisdiction of Canada or a foreign jurisdiction,

a registered charity under the Income Tax Act (Canada) that, in regard to the trade, has
obtained advice from an eligibility adviser or an adviser registered under the securities
legislation of the jurisdiction of the registered charity to give advice on the securities
being traded,

an entity organized in a foreign jurisdiction that is analogous to any of the entities
referred to in paragraphs (a) te (d) or paragraph (1) in form and function,

a person in respect of which all of the owners of interests, direct, indirect or beneficial,
except the voting securities required by law to be owned by directors, are persons that
are accredited investors,

an mvestment fund that is advised by a person registered as an adviser or a person that
15 exempt from registration as an adviser,

a person that is recogmized or desigmated by the secunties regulatory authonty or,
except in Ontario and Quebec, the regulator as an aceredited investor, or

a trust established by an accredited investor for the benefit of the accredited investor's
family members of which a majority of the trustees are accredited investors and all of
the beneficianes are the accredited investor’s spouse. a former spouse of the accredited
mvestor or a parent, grandparent, brother, sister, child or grandchild of that accredited
mvestor, of that accredited investor's spouse or of that accredited investor's former
spouse.
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FOR ONTARIO RESIDENTS ONLY.

The following categories apply to Ontano residents only fcheck appropriate boxes]:

(x)

{y)
()

(aa)

(bb)

(cc)

(dd)

(ee)

()

a financial mmstitutional listed in Schedule I IT or I of the Bank Act (Canada). an
association to which the Cooperafive Credit Associafion Act (Canada) applies or a
ceniral cooperative credit sociefy for which an order has been made under subsection
473(1) of that Act, or a loan corporation, trust company, trust corporation, msurance
company, treasury branch, credit union. caisse populaire, financial services
cooperative or credit union league or federation that iz authonzed by a statute of
Canada or Ontario to carry on business in Canada or Ontario, as the case may be,

the Business Development Bank of Canada,

a subsidiary of any person referred to in paragraph (x) or (v), if the person owns all of
the voting securities of the subsidiary, except the voting secunities required by law to
be owned by directors of that subsidiary,

a person of company registered under the secunties legislation of a province or
temntory of Canada as an adwviser or dealer, except as otherwise prescribed by the
regulations,

the Government of Canada, the government of a province or termtory of Canada, or
any Crown corporation, agency of wholly-owned entity of the Government of Canada
or of the government of a province or territory of Canada,

a mumicipality, public board or commission in Canada and a metropolitan community,
school board, the Comité de gestion de la taxe scolaire de 17le de Montréal or an
intermunicipal management board in Quebec,

any national, federal. state, provineial, terntorial or mumicipal government of or in any
foreign jurisdiction, or any agency of that government,

a pension fimd that is regulated by the Office of the Supenntendent of Financial
Institutions (Canada) or a pension commission or similar regulatory authority of a
Jqunsdiction of Canada, or

A person or company that is recognized or desigmated by the Ontarie Securities
Commissien as an accredited investor.

If you have checked one of paragraphs (j), (k) or (1), please complete and sign Appendix 2 — Form 43-106F% Form
for Indrvidual Accredited Investors.

For purposes hereof, words and phrases which are used in this Aceredited Investor Certificate and which
are defined in NI 45-106 will have the meaning ascribed thereto in NI 45-106. Certain definitions that are
relevant to qualifications as an “Accredited Investor” are attached hereto as Appendixz I You must
review these definitions carefully.

EXECUTED by the Subscniber at , thig day of . 2019.
If a corporation, partnership or other entity: If an Individual:
Signature of Authorized Signatory Signature
Name and Fosition of Signatory Print Name
Name of Purchasing Entity Jurisdiction of Residence

Jurisdiction of Residence

0.
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APPENDIX I TO SCHEDULE “A”
DEFINITIONS RELEVANT TO QUALIFICATIONS AS AN ACCREDITED INVESTOR
“Canadian financial institntion ” means

(1) an assoclation governed by the Cooperative Credit Associations Act (Canada) or a central
cooperative credit society for which an order has been made under section 473(1) of the
Cooperative Credit Associafions Act (Canada), or

(i)  a bank, loan corporation, trust company, trust corporation, insurance company, reasury branch,
credit union, caisse populaire, financial services cooperative, or league that, in each case, is
authorized by an enactment of Canada or a jurisdiction of Canada te carry on business in Canada
of a junisdiction of Canada;

“contrel persen” has the meamng ascribed to that term in secunities legislation except in Manitoba,
Ontario, Quebec, Mova Scotia, Newfoundland and Labrador. Prince Edward Island, the Northwest
Temntones and MNunavut where “control person” means any person that helds or is one of a combination
of persons that hold

w a sufficient number of any of the securities of an issuer so as to affect materially the control of the
155UeT, OT

(i)  more than 20% of the outstanding voting securities of an issuer except where there is evidence
showing that the holding of those securities does not affect materially the control of that issuer;

“eligibility adviser” means

(i a person that is registered as an investment dealer or in an equivalent category of registration
under the securities legislation of the jurisdiction of a purchaser and authorized to give advice
with respect to the type of secunty being distnbuted, and

(i)  in Saskatchewan or Manitoba, also means a lawver who is a practising member in good standing
with a law society of a junsdichion of Canada or a public accountant whe 15 a member in good
standing of an institute or association of chartered accountants, cerfified general accountants or
cerfified management accountants in a jurisdiction of Canada provided that the lawyer or public
accountant must not:

(A) have a professional. business or personal relationship with the issuer. or any of its
directors, execufive officers, founders or confrel persons, and

(B) have acted for or been retained personally or otherwise as an employee, execufive
officer, director, associate or partmer of a person that has acted for or been retained by the
1ssuer or any of its directors, executive officers, founders or control persons within the
previcus 24 months;

“executive gfficer” means, for an 1ssuer, an mdividual who is

(1) a chair. vice-chair or president,

(1)  a vice-president in charge of a prncipal business umt division or function including sales,
finance or production,

(i)  an officer of the issuer or any of its subsidiaries and who performs a policy-making fimction in
respect of the issuer, or

(iv)  performing a policy-making function in respect of the issuer;

“financral assefs” means cash, secunties or a confract of msurance, a depesit or an evidence of a deposit
that 15 not a security for the purposes of securities legislation;

1.
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“founder” means, in respect of an issuer. a person who,

i acting alone, in conjunction or in concert with one or more persons, directly or indirectly, takes
the initiative in founding, organizing or substantially reorganizing the business of the issuer, and

(1) at the ime of the trade 1s actively involved in the business of the issuer;
“fully managed account™ means an account of a client for which a person makes the investment decisions
if that person has full discretion to trade in securities for the account without requinng the client's express

consent to a transaction;

“Investment fund” has the meaning ascribed thereto in National Instrument 21-106 - Investment Fund
Confinuous Disclosurs;

“person” mcludes
(1) an individual,
(it} a corporation,

(1) a partmership, trust, fund and an association, syndicate, organization or other orgamzed group of
persons, whether incorporated or not, and

() an mdividual or other persen in that person's capacity as a trustee, executor, admimstrator or
personal or other legal representative;

“related alilines™ means

i liabilities incurred or assumed for the purpose of financing the acquisiion or ownership of
financial assets, or

(it} liabilities that are secured by financial assets.
“sponse” means, an mdividual who,

(i 15 marmied to another individual and is not living separate and apart within the meaning of the
Dhvorce Act (Canada), from the other mdividual.

(it} 15 living with another individual in a mamage-like relationship, mcluding a marmage-like
relationship between individuals of the same gender, or

(1i1) in Alberta, is an individual referred to in paragraph (i} or (i1) immediately above or is an adult
mterdependent parmer within the meamng of the Adult Interdependsnit Relationships Act
{Alberta); and

“subsidiary” means an 1ssuer that 1s controlled directly or indirectly by another 1ssuer and meludes a
subsidiary of that subsidiary;

X
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Affiliated Enfities and Control

L

P

An issuer is considered to be an affiliate of another issuer if one of them is a subsidiary of the other. or
if each of them is controlled by the same person.

A person (first person) is considered to control another person (second person) if

i the first person, divecily or indivecily, bengficially owns or exercises control or direction over
securifies of the second person carvying votes which, if exercised, would entitle the first person fo
elect a majority of the directors of the second person, unless the first person holds the voting

securifies only to secure an obligation,

{fi)  the second person is a parinership, other than a limited partnership, and the first person holds
more than 50% of the interests in the partnership, or

(i} the second persom is a limited parmership and the general partner of the limited partnership is
the first person.

All monetary references are in Canadian Dellars
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APPENDIX 2 TO SCHEDULE “A"

Form 45-106F9
Form for INDITIDUAL Accredited Investors

WARNING!
This investment is risky.
Dion't invest unless you can afford to lose all the money you pay for thiz investment.

SECTION 1 TO BE COMPLETED BY ISSUER OR SELLING SECURITY HOLDER

1. ABOUT YOURINVESTMENT

Type of secunties: Issuer:

Special Warrants MEDXTRACTOR COEP.

SECTIONS 2 TO 4 TO BE COMPLETED BY THE FURCHASER

1. RISK ACKENOWLEDGEMENT

This investment is msky. Initial that vou understand that: Your
initials

Risk of loss — You could lose your entire investment of %

Liguidity risk — ¥ou may not be able to sell your mvestment quickly — or at all.

Lack of information — You may receive little or no mformation about your investment.

Lack of advice — You may not receive advice from the salesperson about whether thus
investment is suitable for you unless the salesperson is registered. The salesperson is the person
who meets with, or provides imformabion to, you about making this mvestment. To check
whether the salesperson is registered, go to www.arethevregistered ca.

3. ACCEEDITED INVESTOR STATUS

You mmst meet at least one of the following criteria to be able to make this investment. Initial Your
the statement that applies to you. (You may imitial more than one statement) The person initials
identified in section 6 is responsible for ensuning that you meet the definition of accredited

mvestor. That persom, or the salesperson identified in section 3, can help you if you have
questions about whether yon meet these critenia.

*  TYour net income before taxes was more than $200,000 in each for the 2 most recent
calendar years, and you expect it to be more than $200,000 in the current calendar year.
(You can find your net income before taxes on your personal income tax retumn.)

s  Your net income before taxes combined with vour spouse’s was more than $300,000 in
each of the 2 most recent calendar years, and you expect your combined net income before
taxes to be more than $300.000 in the current calendar vear.

« Either alone or with your spouse, you own more than 31 miullion m cash and secunties,
after subtracting any debt related to the case and securities.

s  FEither alone or with your spouse, you may have net assets worth more than $3 million.
(Your net assets are your total assets (including real estate) minus your total debt.)

4. YOUR NAME AND SIGNATURE

By sigmng this form, you confirm that you have read this form and you understand the nsks of making this
mvestment as 1dentified m this form.

First and last name (please print):

Signature: Date:

N
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SECTION 5 TO BE COMPLETED BY SALESPERSON

5. SALESPERSON INFOEMATION

[Instruction: The salesperson is the person who meets with, or provides informarion fo, the purchaser with
respect fo making this imvestment. That could include a representarive of the izsuer or selling security holder,
a registrant or a person whe is exempt from the regisivation requirement.]

First and last name of salesperson {please pnnt):

Telephone: Email:

Name of firm (if registered):

SECTION 6 TO BE COMPLETED BY THE ISSUER OE SELLING SECURITY HOLDER

6. FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT THISINVESTMENT

Pleaze contact:

MEDXTRACTOR COERP.

Attention: James M. Durward, President
clo 3632 — 13 Street SW

Calgary, Alberta T2T 3R1

Phone: (403) 689-3001

E-Mail: jimdurwardashaw.ca

For more information about prospectus exemptions, contact vour local securities regulator. Youn can find
contact information at www. securities-administrators.ca

Form instructions:
1. This form does not mandate the use gf a specific fomt size or style but the font must be legibla.

2. The imformation i sections 1, 5 and O must be completed before the purchaser complete: and signs the
form

3. The purchaser must sign thiz form. Each of the purchazer and the izsuer or selling security holdsr must
receive a copy af thiz form by the purchazer. The issuer or selling security holder is required to keep a
copy qf this form for 8 years qfter the distribusion.

13-

-75-




SCHEDULE “B*
REFRESENTATION LETTER - FORM 45-106F4

Fisk Acknowledgement

- T acknowledge that this is a nsky Investment.
- | am investing entirely at my own risk.

- No secunties regulatory authority or regulator has evaluated or endorsed the mernts of these secunties or the
disclosure in the offering memerandum.

- The person selling me these secunties is not registered with a secumties regulatory authority or regulator and
has no duty to tell me whether this investment is suitable for me.

- T'will not be able to sell these secunties except in very limited circumstances. [ may never be able to sell these
securties.

- Tcould lose all the money I invest.

I am investing § [total consideration] in total; this meludes any amount I am obliged to pay in firthure.
MEDNTRACTOR COFP. will pay wp to § of this subscripfion amount to

[name of person selling the securities] as a fee or commussion.

I acknowledge that this is a risky investment and that I could lose all the money I invest.

Date Signature of Purchaser

Pont name of Purchaszer

Sizm 2 copies of this docnment. Keep one copv for vour records.

You have 2 business days to cancel your purchase, To do so, send a nofice to MEDXTEACTOE. COFP. stating that
you want to cancel your purchase. You must send the notice before midmght on the 2™ husiness day after you sigm the
agreement to purchase the securities. You can send the notice by fax or emal or deliver it in persen to
MEDXTEACTOR COEP. at its business address. Keep a copy of the notice for your records.

Izsuer Name and Address:

MEDXTRACTOR CORP.

clo 3632 — 13 Street SW

Calgary, Alberta T2T 3R1

Artention: Mr. James M. Durward., President
Phone: (403) 2370018

8.
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You are buying Exempt Market Securities

They are called exempt market securities because two parts of secunties law do not apply to them. If an issuer wants to
sell exempt market securifies to yow

- the i1ssuer does not have to give you a prospectus (a document that describes the investment in detail and gives
you some legal protections), and

- the secunifies do not have to be sold by an investment dealer registered with a securities regulatory authonty or
regulator.

There are restrictions on your ability to resell exempt market securities. Exempt market securifies are more risky than
other secumnfies.

You will receive an offering memorandum

Fead the offering memorandum carefully because it has important mformation about the isswer and its securities. Keep
the offermg memorandum because you have nights based on 1t. Talk to a lawyer for details about these nghts.

The securities vou are buying are not listed

The securifies you are buying are not hsted on any stock exchange, and they may never be listed. Y ou nuy never be able
to sell these securities.

The issuer of vour securities is a non-reporting issuer

A non-reporfing issuer does not have to publish financial information or notify the public of changes in its business.
You may not receive ongoing mformation about this issuer.

For more information on the exempt market, call your local secunities regulatory authonty or regulator.

ALBERTA SECURITIES COMMISSION MANITOBA SECURITIES COMMISSION
Suate 600, 250 — 5= Street SW 500 — 400 5t. Mary Avenue

Calgary, Alberta T2P 0F4 Winnipeg, Manitoba E3C 4W5

(403) 297-6454 (204) 945-2548

wwrw. albertasecuritiesconumission com WWww.msc. gov.mb.ca

BEITISH COLUMBIA SECURITIES COMMISSION ONTARIOQ SECURITIES COMMISSION
701 West Georgia Street 20 Queen Strest West, Swuite 1903

WVancouver, British Cohmmbia V7Y 112 Toromto, Ontario M3H 358

(604 899-6500 (416) 593-8314

waw besc be.ca WWW.05C.Z0V.00 ca

SASKATCHEWAN SECURITIES COMMMISSION
Sute 601, 1919 Saskatchewan Dinve

Fegina, Saskatchewan S4P 4H2

(306) 787-3643

wanw.sfsc. gov.sk.ca’
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SCHEDULE “C*
CERTIFICATE OF ELIGIBLE INVESTOR

T0: MEDXTRACTOR CORP. (the "Corporation")

(Capitalized terms not specifically defined in this Schedule have the meaning ascribed fo them in the Subscripfion
Agreement to which thiz Schedule is attached)

In comnection with the purchase of Common Shares of the Corporation. the undersigned hereby represents,
warrants and certifies to the Corporation that the undersigned is an "eligible investor” as defined in Section 1.1 of
National Instrument 43-106 Prospectus Exempfions and is purchasing the securities offered hereunder as principal.

The undersigned has mdicated below the category or categories which it. he or she satisfies to quahfy as an
“eligible inwvestor". If not an individual, the undersigned was not created or used solely to purchase or hold
securities as an "eligible investor”.

The undersigned fully understands the meaning of the terms and conditions of the category of "eligible investor”
applicable to it and confirms that 1t has reviewed and understands the defimitions in this Certificate in respect of
the category of "elimible investor” applicable to it.

eligible investor" bv virtue of satisfving parasraph below as an "accredited

The undersigned understands that the Corporation and its respective counsel are relying on this information in
determining to sell securifies to the undersigned in a manner exempt from the prospectus and registration
requirements of the securities legislation in the jurisdiction in which the undersigned 15 a resident.

Upon execution of this Certificate by the undersigned Subscriber, this Certificate shall be incorporated into and
form a part of the Subscription Agreement.

ELIGIBLE INVESTOR STATUS

The indersigned represents, warrants and celtifies that it, he or she is [liftgl egch gpplicable itemi-

(a) a person whose:

1) net assets, alone or with a spouse, n the case of an individual, exceed 5400000, Note:
vour "net assets” are your total assets (including real estate) minus your total debi]

(1) net income before taxes exceeded 573,000 in each of the two most recent calendar years
and who reasonably expects to exceed that income level in the current calendar year, or

1) net income before taxes, alone or with a spouse, i the case of an mdrvidual. exceeded
$125,000 in each of the two most recent calendar years and who reasonably expects to
exceed that income level in the current calendar year,

) a person of which a majonty of the voting secunties are beneficially owned by eligible investors,
or a majority of the directors are eligible investors,

(c) a general partnership of which all of the partners are eligible investors,
(d) a limited partnership of which the majonty of the general partners are eligible investors,

(e) a trust or estate in which all of the beneficianies or a majority of the trustees or executors are
eligible investors,

0.
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Note: If you imitialed & marked (b). (c), (d) or (&), then indicate the name and category of eligible investor
(by reference to the applicable item above) as follows (attach additional pages if required):

1) list all owners of vofing securifies (and . owned) if relying 011 security holders as Eligible
Investors or list all of the directors ifrelying 011 the majority of directors as eligible investor

2 list all partners

(1] Iist all general partners

[EL Iist all beneficianes, trustees and execufors

Attach supporting documentation affirming the owners of voting securities {and % owned) such as an Annual
Refurn or a cerfified list of shareholders.

Name and Title Percentage of Securities Category of Eligible

Investor

(6] an accredited investor, as such term 1s defined m NI 45-106, and 1t has concurrently completed,
signed and delivered a Eepresentation Letter in the form of Schedule "A' this Subscniption
Agreement indicating the applicable category or categomes,

(= a person who purchases the security as principal and is:

(1)

(i1}

(111}

(iv)

)

(vi)

(wit)

{(wiii)

(ix)

a director, executive officer or contrel person of the Corporation or of an affiliate of the
Corporation,

a spouse, parent, grandparent, brother, sister, child or grandchild of a director, executive
officer or control person of the Corporation, or of an affiliate of the Corporation,

a parent, grandparent, brother, sister. child or grandchild of the spouse of a director,
executive officer or control person of the Corporation, or of an affiliate of the
Corporation,

a close personal friend of a director, executive officer or control person of the
Corporation, or of an affiliate of the Corporation,

a close business associate of a director, executive officer or contrel persom of the
Corporation, or of an affiliate of the Corporation,

a founder of the Corporation or a spouse, parent, grandparent, brother, sister, child
grandchild, close personal friend or close business associate of a founder of the
Corporation,

a parent, grandparent, brother, sister, child or grandchild of the spouse of a founder of the
Corporation,
a person of which a majonity of the voting securities are beneficially owned by, or a

majonty of the directors are, persons or companies described in paragraphs (1) to (vii), or

a trust or estate of which all of the beneficianies or a majornity of the trustees or executors
are persons described in paragraphs (i) to (vit), or

79
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a person that has obtained advice regarding the suitability of the investment and, if the person or
company is resident in a junisdiction of Canada, that advice has been obtained from an eliibility
adwviser. "Eligibility Advisor" means a person that 15 registered as an investment dealer or in an
equivalent category of registration under the securifies legislation of the junsdiction of the
purchaser and authorized to give advice with respect to the type of security being distmbuted, and
in Manitoba, also means a lawyer who is a practicing member in good standing with a law
society of a junisdiction of Canada or a public accountant who 15 a member in good standing of an
mnstitute or association of chartered accountants, certified general accountants or certified
management accountants in a jurisdiction of Canada provided that the lawyer or public accountant
(A} does not have a professional, business or personal relationship with the Corporation, or amy
of the directors, executive officers, founders or control persons of the Corporation, and (B) has
not acted for or been retained personally or otherwise as an employes, executive officer, director,
associate of partner of a person that has acted for or been retained by the Corporation or any of the
Corporation's directors, executive officers. founders or control persons within the previous 12
months.

[If vou fall within this category, please indicate in the space below the name, title and firm of
the investment dealer, securities dealer or equivalent from whom vou obtained advice:

The undersigned has executed this Questionnaire as of the day of . 2019.

If an Individual:

If a Corporation, Partnership or Other Entity:

Name of Entity Signature

Type of Enfity Named Individual

Signamwre of Person Signing

Title of Person Signing

30.
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As used in this certificate, the following terms have the following meaning:

"affiliate"” means an issuer connected with another issuer because (1) one of them 15 the subsidiary of the other; {i1)
each of them 15 controlled by the same person; or (iii) for the purposes of Saskatchewan securities law, both are
subsidiaries of the same issuer.

"close personal friend" is an individual who has known the director, executive officer, founder or control person
well enough and for a sufficient period of time to be n a position to assess their capabilities and trustworthiness.
The term "close personal fnend” can mclnde family members not already specifically 1denfified in the exemption
if the family member satisfies the criteria described above.

An imdividual is not a close personal friend solely because the individual is a relative or 2 member of the same
organization, association or religions group or a client, custemer or former client or customer.

The relahonship between the purchaser and director. executive officer, founder or contrel person must be direct.
For example, the exemption is not available for a close personal friend of a close personal fnend of the director,
executive officer, founder or control person.

"close business associate” 15 an individual who has had sufficient prior business dealings with the director,
executive officer, founder or control person to be in a position to assess their capabilities and trustworthiness.

An individual is not a close business associate solely because the mdividual is a client, customer or former client
Or customer.

The relationship between the purchaser and director, executive officer. founder or control person must be direct.
For example, the exemption is not available for a close business associate of a close business associate of a
director. executive officer. founder or control person.

"control person” means any person that holds or is one of a combination of persons that holds:

(a) a sufficient mumber of any of the securities of the Corporation so as to affect matenally the
control of the Corporation; or

(b more than 20% of the voting shares of the Corporation except where there is evidence
showing the holding of the shares does not affect matenally the control of the Corporation.

"director” means (i} a member of the board of directors of a company or an individual who performs sinmlar fimetions
for a company. and (4) with respect to a person that is not a company, an individual who performs fimctions sinular to
those of a director of a company.

"executive officer" means, for the Corporation, an individnal who 1s:
(a) a chair, vice-chair or president;

(&) a vice-president m charge of a principal business unit, division or function including sales,
finance or production,

() an officer of the Corporation or any of its subsidianies and who performs a policy-making
fimction in respect of the Corporation. or

(d performing a policy-making fimetion i respect of the Corporation.

"founder" means a person or company who,

(a) acting alone, I conjunction of in concert with one or more other persons or companies,
directly or indirectly, takes the mmtative in founding, orgamzing or substantially
reorganizing the business of the Corporation, and

(®) at the time of the proposed trade, is actively mvelved mn the business of the Corporation.
"person" includes:

(a) an mdividual;

b) 4 coTporation;

(<) a partmership, frust, fimd and an association, syndicate, organization or other organized
group of persons, whether incorporated or not; and

{d) an individual or other person in that person's capacity as a trustee, executor, adnxmistrator or
personal or other legal representative.

A1-
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SCHEDULE "D"

Each Subscriber who is an Alberta, Saskatchewan or Ontario resident and who is subscribing as an individual
under the offering memorandum exemption is required to complete and execute two copies of each of Exhibit 1
and Exhibit 2 to this Schedule "D", retaining one copy for its records.

EXTITBIT 1 TO SCHEDULE "D
Classification ef Investors Under the Offering Memorandum Exemption

Instructions: This Exhibit 1 of Schedule "D" must be completed together with the Risk Ackmowledgement Form (Schedule
"B") and Exhibit 2 to Schedule "D" by individuals purchasing securities under the exemption (the offering memorandum
exemption) M subsection 2921) of National Instrument 43-106 Prospectus Exemptions (NI 45-108) in Alberta,
Saskatchewan and Ontario.

How vou gualify to buy securities under the offering memorandum exemption

Imitial the statement inder A B, C or D containing the critenia that applies to you. (You may initial more than one
statement.} If you mitial a statement under B or C, you are not required to complete A.

Your
initials

A. You are an eligible investor because:

Your net income before taxes was more than $75.000 in each of the 2 most
recent calendar years. and you expect it to be more than $75.000 in this
calendar vear. (Y ou can find vour net income before taxes on your personal
codne tax renin.)

Your net income before taxes combined with your spouse’s was more than
$125.000 in each of the 2 most recent calendar years, and vou expect your
combined net income to be more than $125.000 mw tlus calendar year. (You
can find your net income before taxes on your personal income tax return.)

Eligible Investor

Either alone or with your spouse, vou have net assets worth more than
$400.000. {(Your nef assets are your tofal assets, including real estate, minns
your total debt including any mortzage on vour property.)

B. You are an eligible investor, as a person described in section 1.3 [Accredifed Y
) Cour

initials

investor| of NI 45-106 or, as applicable in Ontario, subsection 7.3(3) of the
Securities Acf (Ontario), be 158

Your net income before taxes was more than $200.000 11 each of the 2 most
recent calendar vears, and vou expect it to be more than $200,000 in this
calendar year. (You can find your net income before taxes on your personal
income tax refurn.)

Accredited
Investor

30
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Your net income before taxes combined with your spouse’s was more than
$300,000 in each of the 2 most recent calendar vears, and you expect your
combined net income before taxes 1o be more than $300,000 in the currem
calendar year,

Either alone or with your spouse. you own more than $1 million in cash and
securifies, after subtracting any debt related to the cash and secunties

Either alone or with your spouse. you have net assets worth more than §5
million. (Your net assets are yvour total assets (including real estate) minus
your total debt.)

C. You are an eligible investor, as a person described in section 2.5 [Family, friends Your

and business associates] of NI 45-106, because:

initials

Family, Friends and Business Associates

Yo are:
1} Jeheek all applicable boxes]
O a director of the issuer or an affiliate of the issuer
[ an executive officer of the issuer or an affiliate of the 1ssuer
O acontrol person of the 1ssuer or an affiliate of the issuer
O a founder of the 1ssuer
OR.

21 [eheck all applicable boxes]

O a person of which a majority of the voting securities are
beneficially owned by, or a majority of the directors are, (i)
mdividuals histed in (1) above and/or (ii) fammly members, close
personal friends or close business associates of individuals listed

m (1) above

O atrust or estate of which all of the beneficiaries or a majority of
the trustees or executors are (1) mdividuals listed (1) above
and/or (11) family members, close personal friends or close
busmess associates of mdividuals lhisted m (1) above

You are a family member of
[nstruction. Insert the name qf'.f?n;e person wha is your relative either divectly
o through his or fer spowse], who holds the following position at the 1ssuer
or an affiliate of the issuer:

You are the of that person or that person’s
spouse. [Tnstriction: To qualily for this imvestment, vou must be (a) the
spose cgf\f.i'wper'ﬁ'(}.l? listed above or (b} the parent, grandparent, brother,
sister, ohild or grandchild r:.l_j'.ﬂrﬂf person or that person s jp.an,yej

-33-
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Yo are a close personal friend of
[Instrietion: fnsert the name of vour close personal friend], who holds the
following position at the issuer or an affiliate of the issuer:

Fou have known that person for years

Yo are a close business associate of
[Instruction: fnsert the name of your close business associate], who holds the
following position at the issuer or an affiliate of the 1ssuer:

You have known that person for years,

D. You are not an eligible investor.

Not an Eligible

Investor

You acknowledge that vou are not an eligible investor.

Your
initials
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EXHIBIT 2 TO SCHEDULE "D"
Investment Limits for Investors Under the Offering Memorandum Exemption

Instructions: This Exhibit 2 of Schedule "D must be completed together with the Risk Acknowledgement Form
(Schedule "B") and Exhibit 1 to Schedule "D" by individuals purchasing securities under the exempiion (the offering
memorandum exemption) in subsection 2.9(2.1) of National Instrument 43-106 Prospectus Exemptions (NI 43-106) in
Alberta, Saskatchewan and Oniario.

SECTION 1 TOBE COMFPLETED BY THE PURCHASER

1. Investment limits vou are subject to when purchasing securities under the offering memorandum
exemption

You may be subject to annual nvestment linmts that apply fo all secunfies acquired under the offenng
memorandum exemption in a 12 month period, depending on the critena under which you qualify as identified in
Exhibit 1. Initial the statement that applies to you

Your
initials

A. You are an elizgible investor.
=

As an eligible investor that is an individual, you cannot invest more than
£30,000 in all offering memorandum exemption investments made in the
previous 12 months, unless you have received advice from a portfolio
manager, investment dealer or exempt market dealer, as identified in section 2
of this schedule, that your investment is sutable

Initial one of the following statements:

You confinm that, after taking into account your investment of §

today in this issuer, vou have not exceeded vour investinent limir of $30,000
n all offering memorandum exemption investments made in the previous 12
maonths

Eligible
Investon

You confinm that vou received advice from a portfolio manager. investment
dealer or exemipt market dealer, as identified in section 2 of this schedule that
the following investment 1s swmtable

You confinm that, after taking into account your investment of

3 today 1n this 1ssuer, you have not exceeded yowr investment
linut in all offering memorandiun exemption ivestments made in the
previous 12 months of $100.000,

B. You are an eligible investor, as a person described in section 2.3 [Accredited Your

initials

investor] of NI 45-106 or, as applicable in Ontario, subsection 7.3(3) of the
Securities Act (Ontario).

Wou acknowledge that, by qualitving as an eligible mvestor as a person
described in section 2.3 [decredited investor], you are not subject to
mvestment lmits.

Accredited
Investor

33,

-85-




C. You are an eligible investor, as a person described in section 2.5 [Family, friends Your

and business associates] of N1 45-106. initials

Wou acknowledge that, by qualifying as an eligible investor as a person
described in section 2.5 [Family, friends and brsiness associates], you are not
subject to investment limits

Family, Friends
and Business
Associates

Your
initials

D. You are not an eligible investor.

You acknowledge that you cannot invest more than $10,000 in all offering
memorandum exemption investiments made in the previous 12 months.

You confirm that, atter taking into account vour investment of §

today in this 1ssuer, you have not exceeded your mvestment linit of $10,000
in all offering memorandum exemption investiments made in the previous 12
months.

Not an Eligible
Investor

SECTION 2 TO BE COMPLETED BY THE REGISTRANT

2. Registrant information

[frj.i'n'ucrr'{}i? this secrion musr only be complered r:f{;li? frrvestor hias received (a{f\'r';‘;e_ﬁtlrlr a
porifolio manager, investment dealer or exempt market dealer concerning his or her investment. |

First and last name of registrant (please print):

Registered as:
[fnstruction: indicate whether registered as a dealing representative or advising representative)

Telephone: Email;

Name of firm:
[Unstruection: indicate whether registered as an exemprt market dealer, investment dealer or
portfolio manager. ]

Deate;
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